=l ?F‘l’n, R/ - | i'f;;'i R/ '1"(‘3,‘1 R/ aW }’2"-'!1.[_ [ ﬁ};ﬁl [ f =l "};{;\! |
| \ }} A | 1 ll \ \

o A e ;.le? 0 e e || A0 ey
.,-.mv) ?"- -‘__-j - 1--_(,54:3” i‘ _"*\__.n:} -;\,._,._;.j_‘ ‘5..- .. ,_%_,5;33‘

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, May 22, 2007

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

(909) 484-3888
—}:;-a} i‘-‘l; F:.\‘ g..‘ J i I f |-L‘ (fi,]‘*; § ." ﬁ?’ili:“i f—!
%) oY oY, 8 o0V, (R 2 ooY
X 7 { i P § = { &, f 2
,_.Jﬁ o | r«..,*?:j } = :3 |;. uj B | A,.uﬁ i - .Jmﬁ"' /




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, May 22, 2008

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — May 22, 2008
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held on April 24, 2008 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2008 (Page 13)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 17)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through March 31, 2008 (Page 19)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2008 through March 31,
2008 (Page 21)

Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through March 2008 (Page 23)

C. KCO,LLC (“KOLL") INTERVENTION

1.

Consider Approval of Application of Intervention by KCO, LLC (*Koll") to become a Member
of the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool (Page 25)

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Cucamonga Valley Water
District has an agreement with West Valley Water District, formerly known as West San
Bernardino County Water District, whereby Cucamonga Valley Water District will purchase
500 acre-feet of West valley Water District's stored Chino Basin groundwater. Date of
Application: March 13, 2008 (Page 47)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Sunkist Growers (“Transferor”)
hereby permanently transfers to KCO, LLC — “Koll" (“Transferee”) the quantity of 22.000
acre-feet per year of corresponding Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to
Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment. Date of Application: March 4,
2008 (Page 63)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting May 22, 2008

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER 2008-2009 BUDGET
Discussion and Possible Action to Consider Approval for the Chino Basin Watermaster 2008-
2009 Budget (Page 69)

B. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD COSTS
Consider Approval to Request to Take Active Role in the Litigation and Remediation of VOC
Plume Emanating from the Chino Airport (Page 99)

C. AGREEMENT WITH IEUA FOR REIMBURSEMENT FOR CEQA COSTS
Consider Approval for the Agreement with Inland Empire Utilities Agency for Reimbursement for
CEQA Costs (Page 103)

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. July 24, 2008 Hearing
2. Santa Ana River Permits

B. ENGINEERING UPDATES
1. Conditions Subsequent 5 and 6 Update
2. Changes in the Characteristics in the Santa Ana River Flow

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update
3. OlA Update

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MWD Water Alert Presentation

Recycled Water 3-Year Budget Presentation (Page 171)
Recycled Water Newsletter (Page 723)

Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report (Page 129)
Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report (Page 7133)
State and Federal Legislative Report (Page 139)
Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 173)

o oa o e G haes

E. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles {Page 175)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

May 22, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

May 22, 2008 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

May 29, 2008 10:00 a.m. Recharge Master Plan Meeting

June 12, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
June 17, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

June 26, 2008 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 26, 2007 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 26, 2007 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — May 22, 2008
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held on April 24, 2008 (Page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2008 (Page 13)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 17)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through March 31, 2008 (Page 19)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2008 through March 31,
2008 (Page 21)

Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through March 2008 (Page 23)

C. KCO,LLC ("KOLL”) INTERVENTION

1.

Consider Approval of Application of Intervention by KCO, LLC (“Koll") to become a Member
of the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool (Page 25)

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Cucamonga Valley Water
District has an agreement with West Valley Water District, formerly known as West San
Bernardino County Water District, whereby Cucamonga Valley Water District will purchase
500 acre-feet of West valley Water District's stored Chino Basin groundwater. Date of
Application: March 13, 2008 (Page 47)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Sunkist Growers (“Transferor")
hereby permanently transfers to KCO, LLC —“Koll" (“Transferee") the quantity of 22.000
acre-feet per year of corresponding Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to
Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment. Date of Application: March 4,
2008 (Page 63)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

Il.  BUSINESS ITEMS

May 22, 2008

A. WATERMASTER 2008-2009 BUDGET
Discussion and Possible Action to Consider Approval for the Chino Basin Watermaster 2008-
2009 Budget (Page 69)

B. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD COSTS
Consider Approval to Request to Take Active Role in the Litigation and Remediation of VOC
Plume Emanating from the Chino Airport (Page 99)

C. AGREEMENT WITH IEUA FOR REIMBURSEMENT FOR CEQA COSTS
Consider Approval for the Agreement with Inland Empire Utilities Agency for Reimbursement for
CEQA Costs (Page 103)

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. July 24, 2008 Hearing
2. Santa Ana River Permits

B. ENGINEERING UPDATES
1. Conditions Subsequent 5 and 6 Update
2. Changes in the Characteristics in the Santa Ana River Flow

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update

3. OIA Update

IV. INEORMATION
1.  Newspaper Articles (Page 175)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

May 22, 2008
May 22, 2008
May 29, 2008
June 12, 2008
June 17, 2008
June 26, 2008
June 26, 2007
June 26, 2007

Meeting Adjourn

9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

8:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

Recharge Master Plan Meeting

Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting — April 24,
2008




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
April 24, 2008

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on April 24, 2008 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Appropriative Pogl

Robert DelLoach, Chair Cucamonga Valley Water District

Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Robert Young Fontana Union Water Company

Mike McGraw Fontana Water Company

J. Arnold Rodriguez Santa Ana River Water Company
Anthony La City of Upland

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Charles Moorrees San Antonio Water Company

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Robert Tock Jurupa Community Services District
Non-Agricultural Pool

Bob Bowcock, Chair Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Agricultural Pool

Jeff Pierson Ag Pool, Crops

Jennifer Novak State of California — Department of Justice

Watermaster Board Members Present

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Gordon Treweek Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Tom McCarthy Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present

Dan Bott Orange County Water District

Dave Penrice ACM

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamonga Valley Water District

Tom Crowley Western Valley Water District

Steven G. Lee Reid & Hellyer

Rich Atwater Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Martha Davis Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Mike Sovich Three Valleys Municipal Water District



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 24, 2008

Chair DelLoach called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:08 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/RECRDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held March 27, 2008
2. Minutes of the Watermaster Board/Advisory Committee Conference Call held March 31,
2008

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2008

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through February 29, 2008

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2008 through February 29,
2008

Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through January 2008

ON=

o

Motion by Moorrees, second by Bowcock, and by unanimous voie
Moved to approve consent calendar items A and B as presented

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. PROPOSED BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

Mr. Manning stated this item was presented last month and at that Appropriative and Non-
Agricultural Pool meeting staff was directed to hold the item over until a conversation could be
held between members of the Appropriative Pool and the Agricultural Pool. That meeting did
take place and no recommendation was received as a result of that meeting. A motion was
made at the March Agricultural Pool which designated $50,000 for the budget transfer. Since
that meeting staff has reviewed the Agricultural Pool Legal and Technical invoices that have
been submitted to Watermaster and have analyzed them going forward to the end of the year
and staff believes $35,000 is an appropriate amount to seek approval for a budget transfer at
this time. Mr. Manning stated all Pools have agreed to the new projected amount.

Motion by Pierson, second by Moorrees, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the budget transfer request in the amount of $35,000 for the
Agricultural Pool legal and technical expenses, as presented

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Hanson Agaregates
Counsel Fife stated this item is regarding the discharge of silt into the Lower Day Basin. As
a result, a complaint has been filed by Chino Basin Watermaster and served on Hanson
Aggregates. A mediation session was held last week which did not produce a settlement.
A case management conference took place on April 18, 2008 and at the conference the
judge instructed the parties to move into the discovery process and scheduled another case
conference for a few months out. Considering what happens between now and the case
conference the judge will consider scheduling a trial date last this year or the beginning of
next year. A discussion regarding this matter ensued.




Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 24, 2008

2. May 1® 2008 Hearing and Associated Pleadings

Counsel Fife stated there was a draft Watermaster pleading which was sent out yesterday.
There is a copy of that draft pleading on the back table. Counsel would like direction from
the parties today as to the filing of that pleading in order to meet deadlines. Counsel Fife
stated a copy of a proposed stipulation is being handed out right now that legal counsel and
staff have been in discussions with Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) over the past few
days. This draft stipulation attempts to settle the MVWD issues. Counsel and staff are
willing to recommend this so the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board for adoption.
MVWD will need to advice on their position on the stipulation. Fife reviewed the
Watermaster stipulation regarding resolving MVWD's issues. A discussion regarding this
matter ensued. The Advisory Committee decided to take a 10 minute break to discuss the
stipulation between Watermaster and Monte Vista Water District. After the conclusion of
the break a motion was made to add this item to the agenda.

Motion by Jeske, second by La, and by unanimous vote
Moved to add this item to the agenda, as presented

A brief discussion regarding this item ensued.

Motion by Jeske, second by Crosley, and by unanimous vote
Moved to authorize the stipulation to be forwarded to the Watermaster Board
and allow counsel and/or staff to make corrections that are not substantive in
content, as presented

B. ENGINEERING UPDATES

1.

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Chino Creek Well Field, Test Well Site
No comment was made regarding this item.

Conditions Subsequent No. 3, 5, and 6
No comment was made regarding this item.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

Financial Update

Ms. Rojo stated a Budget Ad-Hoc Committee meeting was held recently and the
participants included board members and pool members. The budget categories were
reviewed and discussed for the next fiscal year. The scheduling of work, and who performs
what tasks and the budgeted costs of the categories was reviewed in detail. It was noted
that Watermaster appeared to be on task and that another meeting does not need to be
scheduled. The Watermaster Budget Workshop has been scheduled for April 29, 2008 at
10:00 a.m.

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated he went to Sacramento yesterday and met with the GRA and the
California Groundwater Collation. Mr. Manning was able to speak with several legislators
regarding recycling bills and noted the discussions went very well,

Recharge Update

No comment was made regarding this item.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 24, 2008

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning stated the most current documents regarding Peace Il are now available on
the back table for parties to add into the small three ring Watermaster binders.
Watermaster is making extra copies of binders for the Agricultural Pool who stated they
don't currently have updated copies. Mr. Manning noted the recharge spread sheet is
available on the back table for review.

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. Santa Ana River Watermaster
Mr. Atwater discussed recycled water and its usages in detail.

2. Monthly Water Conservation Programs Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

3. Monthly Imported Water Deliveries Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

4. State and Federal Legislative Report
Ms. Davis commented on bill 802270, which is a bill that would give local agencies the
authority to regulate water softeners. Ms. Davis discussed the bill in detail,

5. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

6. Recycled Water Program Newsletter — April 2008
No comment was made regarding this item.

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

IV. INFORMATION

1. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made regarding this item.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

April 10, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
April 15, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

April 24, 2008 8:00 am.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

April 24, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

April 24, 2008 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

April 24, 2008 1:00 pm.  Recharge Master Plan Meeting

April 29, 2008 10:00 aam. CBWM Budget Workshop

* May 15, 2008 10:00 aam.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
May 20, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

May 22, 2008 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

May 22, 2008 9:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

May 22, 2008 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

* Note: App & Non-Ag Meeting has changed from May 8, 2008 to May 15, 2008



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 24, 2008

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair DelLoach at 10:30 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting — April 24, 2008




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
April 24, 2008

The Annual Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on April 24, 2008 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair City of Upland

David Dedesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
John Rossi Western Municipal Water District

Jim Bowman City of Ontario

Kathy Tiegs Cucamonga Valley Water District
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool

Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Gordon Treweek Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Slater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
Tom McCarthy Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present

Dave Crosley City of Chino Basin Watermaster
Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Robert Tock Jurupa Community Services District

Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops

Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water Company

Jennifer Novak Ag Pool — State of California

Raul Garibay City of Pomaona

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Dan Bott Orange County Water District

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Willis at 11:05 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.




Minutes Watermaster Beard Meeting April 24, 2008

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 27, 2008

2.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board/Advisory Committee Conference Call held March 31
2008

1

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

LN =

o

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2008

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2007 through February 29, 2008

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2008 through February 29,
2008

Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through January 2008

Motion by Bowman, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve consent calendar items A and B as presented

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. PROPOSED BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

Mr. Manning stated this item was presented last month and that the Appropriative and Non-
Agricultural Pool meeting staff was directed to hold the item over until a conversation could be
held between members of the Appropriative Pool and the Agricultural Pool. That meeting did
take place and no recommendation was received as a result of that meeting. A motion was
made at the March Agricultural Pool which designated $50,000 for the budget transfer. Since
that meeting staff has reviewed the Agricultural Pool Legal and Technical invoices that have
been submitted to Watermaster and have analyzed them going forward to the end of the year
and staff believes $35,000 is an appropriate amount to seek approval for a budget transfer at
this time. Mr. Manning stated all Pools have agreed to the new projected amount.

Mation by Vanden Heuvel, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the budget transfer request in the amount of $35,000 for the
Agricultural Pool legal and technical expenses, as presented

. BREPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Hanson Aggreqates

Counsel Slater stated this item is regarding the discharge of silt into the Lower Day Basin.
As a result, a complaint has been filed by Chino Basin Watermaster and served on Hanson
Aggregates. A mediation session was held last week which did not produce a settiement.
A case management conference took place on April 18, 2008 and at the conference the
judge instructed the parties to move into the discovery process and scheduled another case
conference for a few months out. Considering what happens between now and the case
conference the judge will consider scheduling a trial date last this year or the beginning of
next year. A discussion regarding this matter ensued and it was decided further discussion
regarding this item will take place at the closed session scheduled at the end of the
meeting.

May 1% 2008 Hearing and Associated Pleadings
Counsel Slater stated there is a court ordered hearing scheduled for May 1, 2008. That

hearing was scheduled in the court's December 21, 2007 order of proving the Peace I
measures. The purpose of the hearing is to verify the adequacy of Watermaster's filings. A
report was prepared by the Special Referee with regard to those filings; who appears to be
satisfied with the filings. The Special Referee did make an observation regarding a
discrepancy in a table and suggested that Watermaster prepare a new and independent
motion in order to have the conditions approved on May 1, 2008. The Special Referee
made some comments with regard to the CEQA process. Watermaster has prepared a



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 24, 2008

draft pleading which has been circulated and counsel is receiving comments on that
pleading. Counsel Slater reviewed the draft pleading. A discussion ensued with regard to
this matter and it was decided line 6 through 8 of the pleading would be removed. Counsel
Slater asked that the members make a motion to add this item to the agenda so that a
motion can be made regarding this change.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by DeJesus, and by unanimous vote
Moved to add this item fo the agenda, as presented

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by DeJesus, and by unanimous vote
Moved to remove lines 6 through 8 on the pleading, as presented

Counsel Slater reviewed Monte Vista Water District's (MVWD) pleading that was filed
regarding conditions subsequent 3 and 4. Counsel Slater stated counsel and staff have
drafted a stipulation with regard to MVWD's pleading. Counsel Slater reviewed
Watermaster's stipulation and a discussion ensued with regard to the situation. It was
decided that Counsel Slater, Mr. Kidman, and Mr. Kinsey would be dismissed from the
Watermaster Board meeting to discuss and come to a conclusion regarding the language of
the stipulation. Counsel Slater commented on the motion made by the Advisory
Committee's meeting this morning. Counsel Slater read the changes made to the
stipulation which was agreed upon to by MVWD and their counsel.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Willis, and by unanimous vote
Moved to add this item to the agenda, as presented

A lengthy discussion regarding this issue ensued.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by DeJesus, and by unanimous vote
Moved to authorize the changes agreed to by Monte Vista Water District to the
Watermaster stipulation regarding the MVWD pleading filed on conditions
subsequent 3 and 4, as presented

B. ENGINEERING UPDATES

1.

Hydraulic Control Menitoring Program Report

Mr. Wildermuth stated one of the items budgeted in the Watermaster budget is for
Hydraulic Control; last month there was a presentation on the current monitoring status. On
April 15, 2008 the results were filed with the Regional Water Quality Control Board. Along
with filing that report, a meeting took place to discuss reducing the scope of that monitoring.
The Regional Board asked for a proposal to extend the time frame of filing that report so
that it is not done every year but maybe every other year or even every few years. This will
reduce to costs for this monitoring program.

Chino Creek Well Field, Test Well Site

Mr. Wildermuth stated Watermaster staff has assisted the parties to establish where those
well sites should be located. That effort has been completed in early April and there are
some discussions about moving the well fields. Mr. Manning offered comment on the
locations of the new test well fields and noted a 30 day extension has been placed on this
project for parties to have more input.

Conditions Subseguent No. 5 and 6
Mr. Wildermuth stated condition subsequent no. 5 is the preparation of a report that is

submitted to the court that describes the Recharge Master Plan update. On March 28,
2008, the inaugural meeting of the group took place to develop a scope and content of that
update. A strawman proposal was prepared and distributed to the parties for review. A
meeting will be held today to discuss the Strawman proposal. Mr. Wildermuth stated
conditions subsequent no. 6 deals with the definition of Hydraulic Control which is being



10

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 24, 2008

requested by the court to provide some clarity. This is a technical question and staff has
had a few meetings with the Regional Board staff and a Strawman report needs to be
prepared for them. A discussion regarding this matter ensued. Mr. Wildermuth stated he
will come back at another meeting with a clearer graphical form to more clearly explain the
process.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

Financial Update

Ms. Rojo stated a Budget Ad-Hoc Committee meeting was held recently and the
participants included board members and pool members. The budget categories were
reviewed and discussed for the next fiscal year. The scheduling of work, and who performs
what tasks and the budgeted costs of the categories was reviewed in detail. It was noted
that Watermaster appeared to be on task and that another meeting does not need to be
scheduled. The Watermaster Budget Workshop has been scheduled for April 29, 2008 at
10:00 a.m. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered comment on the recent Budget Ad-Hoc Committee
meeting.

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated he went to Sacramento yesterday and met with the GRA and the
California Groundwater Collation. Mr. Manning was able to speak with several legislators
regarding recycling bills and noted the discussions went very well.

Recharge Update
Mr. Manning noted the recharge spread sheet is available on the back table for review.

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning stated the most current add-ons regarding Peace |l are now available on the
back table and in your meeting folders to add into your small three ring Watermaster binder.
Watermaster is making extra copies of full binders for the Agricultural Pool who stated they
never received them. Mr. Manning stated there is a Recharge Master Plan meeting
scheduled for today directly after lunch and noted the due date to submit this plan is July 1,
2008.

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles

No comment was made regarding this item.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Mr. Hofer offered comment on the current prison system.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular Board meeting was dismissed at 12:15 p.m. to convene the Confidential Session

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
No comment was made regarding this item.

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

April 10, 2008 10:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
April 15, 2008 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

April 24, 2008 8:00 a.m.  |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

April 24, 2008 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting

April 24, 2008 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting

April 24, 2008 1:00 p.m.
April 29, 2008 10:00 a.m.
* May 15, 2008 10:00 a.m.
May 20, 2008 9:00 a.m.
May 22, 2008 8:00 a.m.
May 22, 2008 9:00 a.m.
May 22, 2008 11:00 a.m.

April 24, 2008

Recharge Master Plan Meeting

CBWM Budget Workshop

Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

* Note: App & Non-Ag Meeting has changed from May 8, 2008 to May 15, 2008

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 12:35 p.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:

11



12

THIS PAGE

HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2008

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and

Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,

2007 through March 31, 2008

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period March 1, 2008 through March 31, 2008

5. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2007 through

March 2008

—

W N




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 15, 2008
May 20, 2008
May 22, 2008
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members
SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — April 2008
SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of April 2008.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for April 2008 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2007-08 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of April 2008 were $397,014.53. The most significant expenditures
during the month were Inland Empire Utilities Agency. in the amount of $190,000.00, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber
& Schreck in the amount of $66,398.80, and Ellison, Schneider & Harris, LLP in the amount of $5,822.05.

13



14

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Apr 08

April 2008
Type Date Num Name Amount
General Journal 4/5/2008 080403 PAYROLL -7,770.60
General Journal 4/5/2008 080403 PAYROLL -24,870.78
Bill Pmt -Check 41712008 12210 ACWA -850.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12211 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -3,701.30
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12212 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12213 BOWMAN, JIM -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12214 CAL CPA -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/12008 12215 COMPUTER NETWORK -1,069.19
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12216 DE BOOM, NATHAN -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12217 DURRINGTON, GLEN -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 41712008 12218 FEENSTRA, BOB -875.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4712008 12219 HETTINGA, PETER -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12220 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -320.37
Bill Pmt -Check 47712008 12221 HUITSING, JOHN -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12222 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -127.31
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12223 JAMES JOHNSTON -900.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12224 KOOPMAN, GENE -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/12008 12225 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. -5,100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12226 PAYCHEX -194.82
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12227 PIERSON, JEFFREY -1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/12008 12228 PRINTING RESOURCES -203.07
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12229 PUMP CHECK -890.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12230 PURCHASE POWER -2,018.99
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12231 SAFETY CLEAN JANITORIAL SERVICES -590.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12232 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12233 CITISTREET -3,095.66
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12234 VERIZON -409.22
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12235 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12236 WILLIS, KENNETH -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4712008 12237 YUKCN DISPOSAL SERVICE -142.88
Bill Pmt -Check 4/7/2008 12238 CITISTREET -3,095.66
Bill Pmt -Check 4712008 12239 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -190,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/16/2008 12240 HOPPERS -3,337.02
General Journal 4/19/2008 080405 PAYROLL -7,774.94
General Journal 4/19/2008 080405 PAYROLL -24,728.82
Bill Pmt -Check 4/21/2008 12241 HOPPERS -3,337.02
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12242 A&RTIRE -220.37
Bill Pmt -Check 412212008 12243 AMERICAN GROUND WATER TRUST -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12244 AWWA -1,350.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12245 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING -3,186.17
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12246 BANK OF AMERICA -2,958.76
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12247 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12248 BOWMAN, JIM -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12249 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK -66,398.80
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12250 COMPUTER NETWORK -3,442.62
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12251 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -5,495.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12252 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -5,822.05
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12253 FEENSTRA, BOB -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12254 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12255 KIWANIS CLUB OF ONTARIO -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12256 KUHN, BOB -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12257 MAYER HOFFMAN MC CANN P.C. -95.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12258 MCI -1,169.95
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12259 OFFICE DEPOT -545.64
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12260 PIERSON, JEFFREY -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12261 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION -38.60
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12262 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -103.60
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12263 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -145.67
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12264 PUMP CHECK -5,127.50
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12265 REID & HELLYER -5,900.43
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12266 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -49.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12267 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION -13.85
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12268 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -591.61
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12269 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -741.45
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12270 UNICN 76 -98.98
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12271 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -433.18
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12272 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12273 VERIZON WIRELESS -430.62

15



16

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

April 2008
Type Date Num Name Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12274 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -155.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12275 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. -49.75
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12276 WILLIS, KENNETH -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 4/22/2008 12277 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -588.94
Bill Pmt -Check 4/24/2008 12278 PETTY CASH -509.34
Bill Pmt -Check 4/30/2008 12279 CLASSIC BLINDS -325.00
Apr 08 -397,014.53



4:38 PM
05/08/08
Type Num Date
Bill Pmt -Check 12246 412212008
Bill 102442... 3/31/2008

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BANK OF AMERICA

Check Detail
April 2008

Name Account

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

6191 - Conferences

6031.7 - Other Office Supplies
6312 - Meeting Expenses
6141.3 - Admin Meetings
6212 - Meeting Expense

Paid Amount

-2,319.66
-289.62
-139.15

-80.22
-120.11

2,958.76

Page 1

17



18

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



1aBeuey |BIUAS) JUBISISSY/ JBaNJO [B1OUBUL JBIyD 'oloy uaysg Aq paledald o
e

1189US|x5X 15I3JUI DIOJOF YILEY AN 2ha0 ECVa0- [BEUBLIND

%000'001 %606} %8Pl LE %882°0L sofiejuadlad uopanpouid L0/90
v69 06k 121 080'69£'E 0LP'G6Z'LE v0Z'9Z8°0EL UoPINpoId 2]qesSISSY L0/90
1£9'692'8 EEE'L 1GZ'8GL £90°g9¢€' L 95¢'v91 ¥95' 8% p96'G60'9 pouad O pu3 ‘fende) Buijiops
LGZ'60E'S GGo'L 162'961 16E'¥6E 926'0G1 ¥09'G.¥ Z98'2Z'Y £00Z '} Anp ‘ended Bubpiops

= VEE'096'C (zze) - 990°¢/0'} 826, 096'G ZOL'ELB'L sanasay (woi)o] sigjsuel) 18N
0 999'c40'} ~ 7 999°c.0'L = E = awoou| Jayl0 18N
0 (zgl'gec'e) (121'8e€2) uawysiuajdsy Jelempuncio
0 = aseyoind Jajepn papodw L ZIN
0 " saseyaInd I3epa
0 - sjuawssassy Jajepn [eluaws|ddng Lz
0 £6E'2Z0b'E £6E'20F'E SIUBLLISSSSY JAIEM Jualysiuajday
(asuadx3)yawoouy Ja4O
- §99'088'L (zz€) 826'L 096'G Z0L'ELE'E 2L100U| BAleNSIUIWPY JaN
0/£'798'L  8PE'L68'C cig E - GIOLLL 650'LL 246'92L'G sasuadxd [el0),
= {ov0'0vE’L) 0v0'OPE’L Jaysuel) asuadx3 [einnolby
- 0E1'S01 YLL'EOL'L 62E'280'Y EETIGES s|aod o awoou] JWEO 18N 21230y
= gev's 8ec'en geg'ese ¥09'8.¢ $|00d 0, SWODU| LILUPY JaN 3)e00|lY
(gcz'Lse's) (£09'84€) 210Ul JWNEO/eABASIUILPY 18N
0/£'/98'L  8YE'L6B'G GLE 201'G 186'01 GE'GL 006'26E'G #09'8.E sasuadxg dINGO/aMIBASILILPY (210
00001 000'0l 0oo'oL sjso] joaloid Aouaby feniny
Glg GLE GLE as] spund uojeanp3
£G9'ERL'S  ZEO'ZPE'E ZEO'ZYE'E 1509 198l01d JWEO
ZEE'468'}  89B'0OKO'Z 898°0¥0'2 uopensiuwpy Juby uiseg wnwndo
£E€'22L 69¥'521 £0L'G 186'%01 G1€'51 uoleASILILPY [00d
5¥9'09 12b'ry Lev'vb 2oy AI0SINDY-PIROY 19)SEULIBIBAA
164'129 £81'VEE £91'vEE UOHENS|UILPY JSISELLISIEM
mm:_.z_bcmn_xm __um_o_nm B aAlelSIuIUpY
0€'298'L  910'v8L'L £5 : z £09'G2Z 6LO'LL 710'66G'2 199 LY - sanuanay [ejol
0 = awoou| m:n_m:m__mum_S_
0 L 3oy JUels)
005's¥1 1991y 199°L¥ anuanay 19alold Aousby |emniy
005181 09E'6EL £S5 Gog'e 6L0'LL £86'811 anuanay 1salau|
0LE'0VS'LS 686°209'L 862'2z) 169'084'L SJUBLWISSSSY aABASIUIWPY
sanuansy aAlelsIuILUDY
8002-2002 SIV1OL SaNnd SANNd  LNIWHSINI I 700d 700d 700d INIWIDYNYIN  NOILYHLISINIANGY
13sang anNvdo NOILYONQa  22zas HIALVMANNOYD  "OIHOY-NON TWHNLINOMOY  JAILYIHIOYddY NiSvE HILSYINHTLYM
SNOILYHIJO HALYMANNOHD  SLO3rodd ¥IDIdS ANV NOILYHLSININGY 100d  INNINILJO

800Z 'LE HOXWYW HONOY™HL £002 'L ATNM AOIN3d
JHL ¥Ood
IVLIdYD ONDIHOM NI STONVHD ANV SASNIIXT ‘INNIATH 40 31NAIHIS ONINISBWOD
HILSYIWHI LY NISYE ONIHO



20

THIS PAGE

HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



{s9g'vS)

{6e6'25¢E)
L2l
(02g'21)
(981'021)
661'89%
{(¥+9'8€)

(69€'p5)

868'60E'S
625°552'S

286'¥S0'S

Zr0'002

00s

$

(69¢'v5) $ 000059 $ - $ (69g'voL) $ - $ (3S¥Y3YUD3A) YO IASYIHINI dOR3d
625'662'c $ /86'¥S0'S g - ¢ gvo'ooz ¢ 005 4 8002/LE/E 10 se saouejeg
(zge'cob) 2 (8¥€'+9) {re0'sEE) - S)08YD/SIEMEIPUIMA
2 000'059 8¥E'¥9 {(8ve'viL) - SIaSuBl]
£L0'6bE £10'6¥E = sysodaq
868°60€'s ¢ L86'vOF'P $ - $ LI¥'v0B $ o005 $ 800Z/62/2 10 se saouejeg
‘SNOILDVSNVYL TVIONVNI 40 AHYINNNS
S]ej10 1 spun4 juauwjsaau] __D.;mn_ puewsaqg Lsen
Aouaby |eo07 JUNO22Y Buiyoays | In09 fag

asuejeg o197

(3sv3ayo3a) asvayoNI aoiyad

$anBsay (LWoy)/o) Jajsuel |
saIgei] JuaUNY) JaY0 ¥ SOXE] ||0lhed '||0ihed panisoy
a|qeded sjunoooy saniiqer Ul asealouj/(asealnaq)
81858y Jualng Jauylo R sysodaq ‘sasuadx3 piedaid
3jgEAI209Y SJUBLUSSOSSY
9|qeAI229Y SIUNOJDY :S19SSY Ul (asealou|)/asealdag
‘0L 3NA NOILISOd HSVD NI 39NVYHO

(3sv3xyo3a) 3SYIYONI doH3d

800¢/62/c aONVH NO ONV SMNVE NI HSVD V.10l
800¢/1E/E aNVH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSVD V101

OJUBLLEBIOES - pun4 Juawisaau| Aouaby oo

- [Io1Aey - UN020Y aouejeq 0187

Zro'onz % s)isodaq] puewa(]-6upjosyn [RUSLLLIBACS
EDlIaLY JO yueq
yseD Allad - pueH uo yses
‘S31-O.LISOd3d

8002 ‘1€ HOYYIN HONOXHL | HOUYIN
AOold3d IHL Y04 SHIVAAY TVIONVYNIA 40 LHOdIY S.HIHUNSYIHL
HILSVINEILYM NISYE ONIHO



Leausxspydley Hoday s18nsealtigo E0\B0-Z0\SIUSWSIE]S [BIOUBUIAD

Jajseulajepn uiseg oulyD
Jafeuepy |e1aUaD) JUBISISSY B 3214 [eloueUld JaIyD
vdo ‘oloy ‘W Lays

‘paniugns Ajnjoadsay

“Aaljod
JUSLUISBAL] S,J2]SELLLIBIEAA UISEE OUIYD) Ul Pajels BUS]LID SU) Y)m SOUBPIODDE Ul pajnoaxa Uaaq aney suoljoesuel] jusuisanul ||y

"SUIUOW XIS JxaU ay) Buunp sainypuadxa j0afoid pue aalensiuLPY pauueld pue LSS0} |[B }9aW 0} JUSIDIYNS 8J8 puBY LD spuny

186'vS0'S $ SINIWLSIANI TVLOL

186'%50'S $ pun4 uawisanu| fouaby jgooT

ajeq ajey sfeq unowy uonnIRsU| [eloueuly
Kumep }saJdau| Jo Jaqunp |edisunid

800Z ‘LE UdIEl
SNLVLS LNIJNLSIANI

"g00Z ' L€ UDIEW papua JalEnD sy} e )l pjaih 9Aj0a1a aU) SEM %81 't 9)el ajqerea Alep e s1 47"y 10} 9ied sBulwea ayj

- 000'059 $ SNOILIDVSNVYH.L LNIWLSIANI TVLOL
(000'0s2) g 41V [emelpylIag 800¢/82/E
000'006 g Eik usodag g002/0L/E
pISIA [BEEH Auniepy pawaapay Anjoy Aoysedaq uonoesuel | ajeq
Aumep 152I131U] 0] sAeq anaayg
SNOILOVYSNVYYL LNJIWLSIANI

8002 ‘1€ HOYYIN HONOYHL 1 HOYYIN
A0Iy3d IHL "O4 SHIVA4Y TVIONVNIH 40 LHOd3d SAHIUNSVIHL
YILSVINYILYAM NISYE ONIHD



8:13 PM
05/08/08
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 -

4100
4110
4120

4700 -

Local Agency Subsidies

- Administrative Assessments
- Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
* Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool

Non Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6010
6020

6300
8300
8400
8467
8470

6500
9500

- Salary Costs

- Office Building Expense
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -
6170 -
6190 -
6200 -

Office Supplies & Equip.
Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services
Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions
WM Admin Expenses
Field Supplies

Travel & Transportation
Conferences & Seminars

Advisory Comm - WM Board

- Watermaster Board Expenses
- Appr PI-\WM & Pool Admin

- Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin

- Ag Legal & Technical Services
- Ag Meeting Attend -Special
8500 -

Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin

+ Education Funds Use Expens
- Allocated G&A Expenditures

Subtotal Administrative Expenses

6900 -
6950 -
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
Mutual Agency Projects

Subtotal OBMP Expenses

7101 -
7102 -
7103 -
7104 -

Production Monitoring
In-line Meter Installation
Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
Gdwtr Level Monitoring

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
July 2007 through March 2008

Jul '07 - Mar 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
41,667 145,500 -103,833 28.64%
7,480,691 7,423,878 56,813 100.77%
122,298 116,492 5,806 104.98%
139,360 181,500 -42,140 76.78%
7,784,016 7,867,370 -83,354 98.94%
7,784,016 7,867,370 -83,354 98.94%
358,956 477,247 -118,291 75.21%
71,253 101,580 -30,327 70.15%
18,619 46,500 -27,881 40.04%
64,644 83,000 -18,356 77.88%
96,590 132,000 -35,410 73.17%
62,453 117,500 -55,047 53.15%
4,160 18,210 -14,050 22.85%
14,855 16,750 -1,895 88.69%
1,740 4,650 -2,910 37.42%
116 2,500 -2,384 4.63%
11,743 25,000 -13,257 46.97%
18,153 22,500 -4,347 80.68%
13,724 18,931 -5,207 72.49%
30,698 41,714 -11,016 73.59%
15,375 24,001 -8,626 64.06%
18,396 24,004 -5,608 76.64%
75,531 95,000 -19,469 79.51%
11,059 12,000 -941 92.16%
5,107 7,328 -2,221 69.69%
375 375 100.0%
-389,087 -419,640 30,543 92.72%
504,448 851,150 -346,702 59.27%
1,898,474 2,711,138 -812,664 70.03%
10,000 10,000 100.0%
142,394 141,199 1,195 100.85%
2,050,868 2,862,337 -811,469 71.65%
73,193 101,709 -28,516 71.96%
14,352 17,791 -3,43%8 80.67%
87,125 117,104 -29,979 74.4%
140,987 182,667 -41,680 77.18%
m-- lof2

23



8:13 PM
05/08/08

Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
July 2007 through March 2008

7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring

7107 - Ground Level Monitoring

7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring
7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm

7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan

7500 - PEG&T7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
7600 - PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Subtotal Implementation Project Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
9999 - To/(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

24

Jul '07 - Mar 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6,849 15,553 -8,704 44.04%
194,469 270,465 -75,996 71.9%
173,571 199,232 -25,661 87.12%
18,842 102,827 -83,985 18.32%
664,816 945,827 -281,011 70.29%
77,205 159,509 -82,304 48.4%
131,819 159,674 -27,855 82.56%
85,128 138,533 -53,405 61.45%
65,090 82,660 -17,570 78.74%
1,368,373 1,377,552 -9,178 99.33%
295 4,339 -4,044 6.8%
239,918 278,441 -38,523 86.17%
3,342,032 4,153,883 -811,851 80.46%
5,897,347 7,867,370 -1,970,023 74.96%
1,886,669 1,886,669 100.0%
3,393,137
9,256
3,402,393
2,328,727
2,960,335
5,289,062
-1,886,669
Page 2 0of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. INTERVENTION
KCO, LLC (“KOLL”) Intervention




WESTON BENSHOOF

RocHEFORT RuBaLcava MAcCCUISH e

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

{213) 576-1118
liones@wbcounsel.com

March 4, 2008

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. Ken Manning

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Re: Request to Intervene in Chino Basin Municipal Water
District v. City of Chino, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court
Case No. RCV 51010 (Formerly Case No. 164327)

Dear Watermaster:

Our office represents KCO, LLC (“Koll”) and Sunkist Growers, Inc.
(“Sunkist”). We are enclosing for your consideration Koll’s request to intervene in the
above-referenced action as a member of the overlying non-agricultural pool.

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or comments.

Very truly yours,

S SRS

Tammy L. Jones
WESTON, BENSHOOF,
ROCHEFORT, RUBALCAVA & MacCUISH LLP
TLI/ysr
Enclosure

cc:  Michael Fife, Esq.
(w/encl.)

333 SOUTH HoPE STREET ¢ SIXTEENTH FLOOR e LoS ANGELES, CA 90071 ® TEL 213 576 1000 & FAX 213 576 1100

ONE BOARDWALK, SUITE 102 » THOUSAND Oaks, CA 91360 » TEL 805 497 9474 o FAX 805 497 8804

T3] www.whcounsel.com iy 25



26

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



The Koll Company

4343 Von Karman Avenue
Suite 150

Newport Beach, CA 92660
(949) 833-3030

(949) 250-4344 Fax

February 22, 2008

Chino Basin Watermaster

Chino Basin Municipal Water District
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Re: Request to Intervene in Chino Basin Municipal Water
District v. City of Chino, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court
Case No. RCV 51010 (Formerly Case No. 164327)

Dear Watermaster;

KCO, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Koll”) hereby submits
this request to intervene in the above-referenced action (the “Judgment™) as a member of
the overlying non-agricultural pool. Koll’s request is based on the following facts:

A. The Judgment allocates water rights based on each party’s land
ownership. As an owner of real property overlying the Chino Groundwater Basin
(“Basin™), Sunkist Growers, Inc. (“Sunkist”) was provided under the Judgment with
2,393 afy of adjudicated groundwater rights when the Judgment was first entered in 1989,
The real property held by Sunkist at that time included the real property described in the
next paragraph.

B. In 2006, Sunkist sold a portion (i.e., 15 acres) of its real property
(the “Koll Property”) overlying the Basin to Koll. Under the terms of the purchase and
sale agreement, Sunkist reserved all of its adjudicated water rights for use on the
remaining portion of its real property overlying the Basin. The Judgment does not
prohibit a party from selling a portion of its land to a third party. The Judgment also does
not specify that a party who sells a portion of its land to a third party loses any of its
adjudicated water rights.

ET R B )



28

Chino Basin Watermaster
February 22, 2008
Page 2

. Now, Sunkist wishes to transfer 22 afy of its adjudicated rights to
Koll for use on the Koll Property. A copy of Sunkist’s Application to Transfer Annual
Production Right or Safe Yield is attached as Exhibit “A”.

D. Because Koll is not a party to the Judgment, Koll must be permitted
to intervene in the Judgment. While not filed, a draft Motion to Intervene is attached as
Exhibit “B” and can be filed with the court if deemed necessary by the Watermaster.

E. Koll will use the groundwater extracted for the use authorized in the
Judgment, namely Koll will use the water solely for industrial and commercial purposes
on its overlying Koll Property. Accordingly, Koll should be deemed a member of the
overlying non-agricultural pool.

E. The transfer from Sunkist to Koll does not involve any additional
groundwater extractions not provided for under the Judgment. As a result, the transfer
will not result in any “material physical injury” to any party.

Based on the foregoing, Koll respectfully requests that the Watermaster
approve its request to intervene in the Judgment and Sunkist’s request to transfer 22 afy
of overlying groundwater rights to Koll on the following terms and conditions:

1. The transfer will apply solely to the 22 afy of Sunkist’s overlying
rights transferred to Koll.

2, Koll will use any and all groundwater extracted solely for industrial
and commercial purposes on the Koll Property.

3. Koll shall comply with all provisions of the Judgment.

4, The Judgment shall be binding on Koll’s “respective heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, assigns, lessees and licensees and upon the agents,
employees and attorneys in fact of all such persons” as provided under Paragraph 63 of
the Judgment.

LS et



Chino Basin Watermaster
February 22, 2008

Page 3

contact me.

10831292

If you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please feel free to

Respectfully submitted,

O.

erald O. Yahr
Managing Principal of Development
KCO, LLC

29



30

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



EXHIBIT A

"31



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



form 5

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Effective March 2008, Sunkist Growers, Inc. (“Transferor”) hereby transfers to
KCO, LLC (“Transferee™) the quantity of 22 acre-feet per year of corresponding
Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in
interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of “CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al.” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No.
SCV 164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

(1)  Transferee shall exercise said right under the terms of the Judgment and the
Peace Agreement. The first water produced in any year shall be that
produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After
production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that
produced hereunder.

(2)  Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to
reasonable beneficial use.

(3)  Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water
production hereby Transferred.

(4)  Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to
the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied
by a general description of the area where the Transferred water was to be
Produced and use prior to the Transfer, and where it will be Produced and used
after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the
areas that are likely to be affected?

There will be no impact on water quality or water levels as this is a transfer or
ownership and will not remove the water from the existing property.

1127847.1

33



34

o B

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the
Judgment or the Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the
application? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonable be
imposed to ensure that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a
party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFO TON ATTACHED Yes[ ] No [X]

Transferor Transferee

John Ayef\é Gerald O. Yahr
Manufactufing Director Managing Principal of Development
Sunkist Growers, Inc. KCO,LLC

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL.:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

1127847.1
2



FO‘JLF i =

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the
Judgment or the Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the
application? Yes|[ ] No[X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonable be
imposed to ensure that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a
party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ ] No [X]

e e

Transferor Trlaﬂsferée
Ted Leaman Gerald O. Yahr
Vice President, Citrus Juice and Oil Managing Principal of Development

Business Unit, Sunkist Growers, Inc. KCO,LLC

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL.:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

1127847.1

39



e A U O T TT T T

Real property in the City of Ontario, County of San Bernardino, State of California, described as
follows:

PARCEL A: _
LOTS 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 AND 14, BLOCK 1, STAR TRACT, IN THE CITY OF ONTARIO, AS PER
PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 16 OF MAPS, PAGE 98, RECORDS OF SATD COUNTY.

PARCEL B:

LOTS 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 AND 17, BLOCK 2, STAR TRACT, IN THE CITY OF ONTARIO, AS PER
PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 16 OF MAPS, PAGE 98, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY,

PARCEL C:

PARCELS 1 AND 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. B579, AS SHOWN BY MAP ON FILE IN BOOK 117, PAGES
42 THROUGH 44, INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAPS, RECORDS OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA.

PARCEL D:

LOTS 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12 AND 13 OF MC KIBBON'S SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF ONTARIO,
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINQ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP THEREOF, RECORDED IN
BOOK 18, PAGE 3 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.,

APN: 1049-202-01-0-000 (Affects : A portion of Parcel A), 1048-202-02-0-000 (Affects : A
portion of Parcel A), 1049-202-03-0-000 (Affects : A portion of Parcel A), 1049-202-04-0-000
{Affects : A portion of Parcel A), 1049-202-05-0-000 {Affects : A portion of Parce| A}, 1049-201-

28-0-000 (Affects : A portion of Parcel B), 1049-211-05-0-000 (Affects : A portion of Parcel 0),
1049-211-06-0-000 (Affects : A portion of Parcel C), 1049-202-16-0-000 (Affects : A portion of
Parcel D), 1049-202-17-0-000 (Affects : A portion of Parcel D), 1049-202-18-0-000 (Affects ; A
portion of Parcel D), 1049-202-19-0-000 (Affects : A portion of Parcel D), 1049-202-20-0-000
(Affects : A portion of Parcel D)



EXHIBIT B

37



38

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



WESITUN BENSHUUF ROCHEFORT KUBALCAVA MACLUISH LL1"

333 South Hape Street, Sixteenth Floor

Los Angeles, California 90071

O 0 1 & v B W N =

| s T o T e o T o T e S U S G,
(= " A e B U B> - B N = S T O VS =

EDWARD J. CASEY (State Bar No. 119571)

TAMMY L. JONES (State Bar No. 232693)

WESTON, BENSHOOF, ROCHEFORT,
RUBALCAVA & MacCUISH LLP

333 South Hope Street

Sixteenth Floor

Los Angeles, California 90071

Telephane: (213) 576-1000

Facsimile: (213) 576-1100

Attorneys for Intervenor
KCO, LLC

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT,

Plaintiff,
LA
CITY OF CHINO, et al.,

Defendants.

10838232

Case No.: RCV 51010
(Formerly Case No. 164327)

[Assigned for all Purposes to The
Honorable J. Michael Gunn]

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND
AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE

Date: Date
Time: Time
Dept.: R0O8




WESTON BENSHOOF HOCHEFORT KUBALCAVA MACUUISH LLEY

333 South Hope Street, Sixteenth Floor
Los Angeles, California 90071

40)

\S]

O e 1 Oy uinn B W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27
28

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I. INTRODUCTION

KCO, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, files this Motion for Leave
to Intervene as a party to the above-entitled action. On October 26, 1989, a judgment was
entered that adjudicated water rights and imposed a physical solution for the Chino
Groundwater Basin (“Chino Basin™). That physical solution involves allocating the amount
of water each groundwater user can pump from the Chino Basin annually. Koll is not a party
to the Court judgment; however, in 2006 Koll purchased real property overlying the Chino
Basin from Sunkist Growers, Inc. (“Sunkist”), a party to the judgment. Because Koll seeks
to use groundwater for industrial and commercial purposes, Koll and Sunkist entered into an
agreement in 2007 by which Sunkist agrees to transfer a portion of its adjudicated
groundwater rights to Koll. That agreement is conditioned on this Court granting Koll’s
Motion to Intervene and on the Court-appointed Watermaster approving the transfer of
Sunkist’s rights to Koll. Once intervention is allowed, the transfer from Sunkist to Koll falls
squarely within the transfer provisions set forth in a “Peace Agreement” entered into
between the parties to the Judgment in 2000.

Because the transfer does not involve any additional groundwater extractions
than those already provided for under the Judgment, the transfer will not result in any
material physical injury to any party to the Judgment. Further, the transfer will not expand,
redetermine or otherwise affect any adjudicated water rights under the Judgment. For these
reasons, in addition to the fact the requirements for intervention have been satisfied pursuant
to both the California Code of Civil Procedure and the Judgment, this Motion should be
granted.

II. FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND

A. Terms of the Judgment

As briefly mentioned above, in 2000 the parties entered into an agreement
further modifying the terms of the original judgment (the “2000 Peace Agreement”). Both

the original Court judgment and the 2000 Peace Agreement are referred collectively

10838232 1




WESTON BENSHOOF ROCHEFORT RUBALCAVA MACCUISH LLP

333 South Hope Street, Sixteenth Floor

Los Angeles, California 90071

)

O 0 N1 Oy i B W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

22
23
24
25

27
28

throughout this Motion as the “Judgment”. The provisions of Judgment most relevant to this
Motion are as follows:

° The Judgment developed a physical solution to address the fact that more water
was being pumped out of the Chino Basin than was replaced naturally by
rainfall and other means (a condition referred to as “overdraft”).

o In order to balance the need to alleviate the overdraft with the need to allow all
water users dependent on the Chino Basin to pump sufficient groundwater, the
Court divided the users into three “pools™: 1) an overlying agricultural pool; 2)
an overlying non-agricultural pool; and 3) an appropriative pool.

° This Motion concerns the overlying non-agricultural pool. That pool is defined
under the Judgment as those producers who produce water for industrial or
commercial purposes on the producers’ overlying land.

° The Judgment gives each member of the three pools a quantified right to
extract groundwater from the Chino Basin. Thus, as applied to the non-
agricultural pool, any groundwater extractions by a member of that pool are
limited to use on that member’s overlying land. Further, because the Judgment
eliminated unexercised rights of all overlying landowners, those overlying
landowners that are given an adjudicated right are limited to pump solely that
groundwater as provided for under the Judgment.

° While the Judgment enjoins non-parties from extracting groundwater, the
Judgment does provide for a process by which non-parties may intervene in the
Judgment with Court approval.

° The Judgment does not prohibit a party from selling a portion of its land to a
third party. The Judgment also does not specify that a party who sells a portion
of its land to a third party loses any of its adjudicated water rights. Therefore,
an adjudicated rights holder retains its full allotment of water rights for use on
the remaining portion of its real property even if a portion of that property is

sold to a third party.

38232
108 2

41




WESTON BENSHOOF ROCHEFORT KUBALCAVA MACULUISH LLIF
333 South I {ope Street, Sixteenth Floor
Los Angeles, California 90071

[ BN o - s e = T R o )

[ I SN L A S T T - e S e S o N e T e e
L N =T = o - S [ = S U, [ N S S

24

° To administer the three pools, the Court appointed a “Watermaster,” The
Watermaster is responsible to administer the general pattern of operations for
each of the three pools, to develop a water management program for the Chino
Basin and to approve water transfers between parties to the Judgment.

° The Judgment (as modified by the 2000 Peace Agreement) provides that
members of the overlying non-agricultural pool may transfer rights within the
pool upon Watermaster approval. The transfer of such rights; however, are

limited to members of the pool and not to non-parties.

B. Sunkist as a Member of the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool, and Koll, as

the Intervening Party.

In 2006, Sunkist sold 15 acres of its property to Koll. The land sold by Sunkist
to Koll was part of Sunkist’s land holdings at the time the original Judgment was entered.
As a party to the Judgment, Sunkist is provided with 2393 afy of adjudicated groundwater
rights. Under the terms of the purchase and sale agreement, however, Sunkist reserved all of
its adjudicated water rights. Sunkist now wishes to transfer a portion of those rights to Koll.
Accordingly, Sunkist and Koll have entered into a Water Rights Transfer Agreement (the
“Transfer Agreement™) by which Sunkist will transfer 22 afy of water rights to Koll.

While Sunkist is a party to the Judgment, Koll is not a party. Accordingly,
concurrently with this Motion, an application to transfer 22 afy of Sunkist’s rights to Koll
has been filed with the Watermaster overseeing the Judgment. Upon the Court’s approval of
this Motion, the Watermaster may approve the transfer of Sunkist’s rights to Koll in
accordance with the terms of the Judgment.

The groundwater extracted by Koll will be for the same use (i.e., industrial or
commercial) as that currently used by Sunkist. The groundwater will also be used on the
property previously owned by Sunkist and sold to Koll in 2004. Thus, there will be no
change or expansion in the existing use and as a result, there will be no unreasonable
interference or material harm caused to any other party to the Judgment. In addition, there

will be no overall change in the amount of groundwater currently extracted under the

T0B3R23.2 3




WESTON BENSHOOF ROCHEFORT RuBALcAva MacCuisH LLP

333 South Hope Street, Sixteenth Floor

Los Angeles, California 90071

O o =1 Gy b BN

o b b [\ [\ [y [\ [yS] [\ — [— [w— [au—y —_— - o [—y fa—— [o—
(v e] ~] (=)} wn s L [ — o \O o=} ~] (@} Lh BN W ) — [ ]

Judgment.
III. KOLL’S INTERVENTION IS AUTHORIZED BY THE CODE OF CIVIL
PROCEDURE

The Court is authorized pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure (“C.C.P.”) section
387 to approve Koll’s intervention because Koll’s application is timely and because the
Transfer Agreement gives Koll a direct interest in the adjudication.

A. C.C.P. Section 387 Establishes Permissive Intervention

Pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 387, “permissive” intervention is
P

established when certain elements are satisfied. That subsection provides, in part:

“Upon timely application, any person, who has an interest in the
matter in litigation, or in the success of either of the parties, or an
interest against both, may intervene in the action or proceeding.”
(Code of Civ. Proc. § 387 (a).)

Thus, under Section 387 (a), two elements must be satisfied by the applicant to establish a
permissive intervention:
(1)  the application for intervention must be timely; and
(2)  the applicant must have an interest in the litigation, an interest favoring
success of either the plaintiff(s) or defendant(s), or an interest against
both.'

1. Koll’s Motion to Intervene Is Timely Pursuant to Both the

Judgment and Case Law.

Under Paragraph 60 of the Judgment, a non-party may intervene as a party to
the Judgment. In particular, Paragraph 60 provides:

“Any non-party assignee of the adjudicated appropriative rights
of any appropriator, or any person newly proposing to produce

: Section 387 (b) provides for “intervention by right,” where the Court is required to

grant an application for intervention if certain elements are satisfied. Because in this case
permissive intervention can be established, a thorough discussion of mandatory intervention
is not included in this Motion but can be provided upon the Court’s request.

1083823.2 4

43




LLos Angeles, California 90071

WESTON BENSHOOF ROCHEFORT RUBALCAVA MACCUISH LLP
333 South Hope Street, Sixteenth Floor

[um—y

]

(== B - - R = TRV, R

water from Chino Basin, may become a party to this judgment
upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention must be
confirmed by order of this Court. Such intervenor shall
thereafter be a party bound by this judgment and entitled to the
rights and privileges accorded under the Physical Solution herein,
through the pool to which the Court shall assign such

intervenor.” (Judgment, Paragraph 60 at p. 32) (emphasis
added).)

The premise that an individual can intervene in an action even after a judgment
has been entered is consistent with fundamental case law. Appellate courts have recognized
that an application to intervene can be timely even if filed after a judgment has been entered.

For example, in Mallick v. Superior Court of San Mateo County, 89 Cal. App. 3d 434

(1979), the Court determined on writ review that the trial court improperly denied
petitioner’s motions to intervene and to remove a class representative. (Id. at 438.) In
Mallick, a transportation district had appealed separate judgments entered against it in
identical suits, one brought by the petitioner, a class representative, and a second action
brought by a county, also a class representative. (Id. at 436.) Petitioner reached a settlement
of its suit with the district, conditioned on the county’s acceptance of the same settlement in
the second lawsuit. When the county declined to accept the settlement, petitioner moved to
intervene in the county’s action against the district and to remove the county as the class
representative in that action. The Court of Appeal held that the trial court had jurisdiction to
hear the petitioner’s motion, even though a judgment had already been entered in the

county’s action. Regarding the timing of intervention under C.C.P. Section 387, the Mallick
court held:

“Section 387 of the Code of Civil Procedure formerly limited
intervention to a time before trial but this limitation was removed
by the 1977 amendment to the section, which now reads, ‘Upon
timely application’ rather than ‘At any time before trial.” Thus
intervention is possible, if otherwise appropriate, at any time,
even after judgment.” (Mallick, supra, 89 Cal. App. 3d at 437)
(Emphasis added.)

1083823.2 5




WESTON BENSHOOF ROCHEFORT RUBALCAVA MACCUISH LLY

333 South Hope Street, Sixteenth Floor

Los Angeles, California 90071

Based on the foregoing, there is little dispute Koll’s Motion is timely. Koll
filed this Motion promptly upon Sunkist and Koll finalizing the Water Transfer Agreement.
Thus, Koll has made a good faith effort to obtain court approval to intervene immediately

upon acquiring a contingent interest in the subject matter of the Judgment.

2. Koll has a Direct Interest in the Litisation.

Koll’s interest in the adjudication is based on its Transfer Agreement with
Sunkist. Specifically, Koll seeks to extract groundwater from the Chino Basin, which is
governed by the Judgment. In order to extract this groundwater, Koll must do so by an
established water right that is provided under the Judgment. But, the Transfer Agreement
may not be finalized until this Court approves this Motion and the Watermaster approves the
transfer itself. Thus, Koll is prohibited from extracting groundwater unless it is decreed a
party to the Judgment and bound by the terms of the Judgment as well as entitled to the
rights and privileges afforded under the Judgment’s physical solution.

In addition to being bound by the terms of the Judgment, no material harm will
be caused to any party by virtue of Koll’s intervention. The intervention in this case is
limited solely to the transfer of 22 afy of Sunkist’s adjudicated rights to Koll. Thus, there is
no expansion of any rights already allocated under the Judgment and there is no increase in
the amount of water as a whole that can be extracted from the Chino Basin. Last, the water

will be used solely on that land previously held by Sunkist, a party to the Judgment.
IV. CONCLUSION

Koll’s Motion for Leave to Intervene relates only to its status as an overlying
landowner, its use of the water for industrial and commercial purposes and the transfer of 22
afy from Sunkist to Koll as approved by the Watermaster in accordance with the Judgment.
In addition, Koll is authorized by C.C.P. Section 387 (a) as well as by Paragraph 60 of the

Judgment to intervene as a party to the Judgment.

I
/1!
1

10838232 6 i 4 5




WEDIUN BENSHUUF RUUHEFURT HUBALUAVA MACUUISH LLLY

333 South Hope Street, Sixteenth Floor
Los Angeles, California 90071

A

O o 2 v B W N

| R e L o L L L L L T o e S S G Sy
=l B R U - I == BN - B~ - B S B = N 7, D - N UL B S =

Koll’s intervention will not expand, redetermine or otherwise affect any

adjudicated water right under the Judgment. For all of the above reasons, Koll’s Motion for

Leave to Intervene as a party to the Judgment should be granted.

DATED: [DATE]

1083823.2

Respectfully submitted,

EDWARD J. CASEY

TAMMY L. JONES

WESTON, BENSHOOF, ROCHEFORT,
RUBALCAVA & MacCUISH LLP

Tammy L. Jones
Attorneys for Intervenor
THE KOLL COMPANY




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

D. WATER TRANSACTION

L. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or
Transfer — The Cucamonga Valley Water District has
an agreement with West Valley Water District,
formerly known as West San Bernardino County
Water District, whereby Cucamonga Valley Water
District will purchase 500 acre-feet of West valley
Water District’s stored Chino Basin groundwater.
Date of Application: March 13, 2008 (Page 23)

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or
Transfer — Sunkist Growers (“Transferor”) hereby
permanently transfers to KCO, LLC - “Koll”
(“Transferee”) the quantity of 22.000 acre-feet per
year of corresponding Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural
Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in
interest in the Judgment. Date of Application: March
4,2008




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Nofice;
March 20, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

A



48

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 13, 2008 Date of this notice: March 20, 2008
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Cucamonga Valley Water District (“CVWD?)
has an agreement with West Valley Water District (“WVWD™), formerly known
as West San Bernardino County Water District (“WSBCWD”), whereby CVWD
will purchase 500 acre-feet of WVWD?’s stored Chino Basin groundwater.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 10, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 10, 2008
Agricultural Pool: April 15, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Commitiee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contesis to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-38838
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: March 20, 2008

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

49



o0

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: March 20, 2008
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Cucamonga Valley Water District ("CVWD") has an agreement
with West Valley Water District ("WVWD"), formerly known as West San Bernardino County
Water District ("WSBCWD"), whereby CVWD will purchase 500 acre-feet of WWYWD’s stored
Chino Basin groundwater.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.,
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the reguest
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do nat have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

* Notice of Sale or Transfer ~ The Cucamonga Valley Water District (“CVWD") has an agreement
with West Valley Water District ("WVWD"), formerly known as West San Bernardino County
Water District (‘"WSBCWD"), whereby CVWD will purchase 500 acre-feet of WWWD's stored
Chino Basin groundwater.

51



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 03/20/08

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on March 20, 2008 along with the materials
submitied by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury fo a party or to
the Basin.



‘ Cucamonga Valley
SIMIBI- D ISJ[” Ct 10440 Ashford Street « Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729-D638

P.0. BOX B3B8 = (509) 987-2591 = Fax (909) 476-8032
CanDepand On ®

Robert A, DeLoach E @ E l] M E

General Manager
Chiet Executive Officer

MAR 14 2008

HECh 15 2008 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Mr. Ken Manning

Chief Executive Officer

Chino Basin Watermaster

0641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Dear Mr. Manning:

The Cucamonga Valley Water District (“CVWD”) has an agreement with West San
Bemardino County Water District (“WSBCWD™) whereby CVWD will purchase 500 acre
feet of WSBCWD’s stored Chino Basin groundwater. Please credit the 500 acre feet to
CVWD’s local storage account.

Enclosed please find:
Form 3 — Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage
Form 4 — Application or Amendment to Application to Recapture Water in Storage
Form 5 — Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield Map of
CVWD’s Chino Basin Wells

CVWD requests that this transfer be agendized for the next available Appropriative Pool
meeting,

Should you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Enclosures

James V. Curatalo, Jr. Randall James Reed Kathy Tiegs Ron Sakala Floyd E Clark. Sr.
President Vice President Direclor Birector Di:



04

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 3

APPLICATION FOR
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT #

West San Bernardino County Water District March 7, 2008
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved
855 W. Baseline Road 500 Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Rialto CA 92376
City State Zip Code
Telephane: (909) 875-1804 Facsimile: {909) 875-7284
Anthony W. Araiza
Applicant
TRANSFER TO:
Cucamonga Valley Water District Attach Recapture Form 4
Name of Party
10440 Ashford Street
Street Address
Rancho Cucamonga CA 94730
City State Zip Code
Telephone: (909) 987-2591 Facsimile: (909) 476-8032

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes[ ] No[ X ]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static water levels vary from 434" to 575'. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from a low of 3.7 ppm

to a high of 45 ppm.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X ]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

July 2001

29



56

Applicant

eaﬁiﬁom INFORM@ZTE—‘ Yes[ | No[X ]

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001

Form 3 (cont.)

—



Form 4
APPLICATION OR AMENDNMENT TO AFPLICATION
TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT

Cucamonga Valley Water District March 7, 2008

Name of Party Date Reguested Date Approved

10440 Ashford Street 500 Acre-feet Acre-feet

Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Rancho Cucamonaga CA 91730 Varies July 1, 2007 — June 30, 2008

City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture

Telephone: (909) 987-2591 Facsimiie: (309) 476-8032

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ ] YES [ X] NO
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: West San Bernardino County Water District
PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

1  Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

]  Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
] Pump as necessary io stabilize future assessment amounts

1 Other, explain

[
[X
[
[

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange)

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED

Within Cucamonga County Water District’s service area (see attached map) Management Zone 2

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION
FACILITIES).

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

Static water levels vary from 434’ to 575. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from a
Low of 3.7 ppm to a high of 45 ppm.

July 2001

ot BY



o8

Form 4 (cont.)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

ADDI/T@;ZL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ ] No[X]

A MAA_—

Applidant {

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:
DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001



Form &

APPLICATION
TO
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal Year 2007 - 2008

Commencing on July 1, 2007 and terminating on June 30, 2008, West San Bernardino Gounty Water
District ("Transferor") hereby fransfers to Cucamonga Valley Water District (“Transferee”) the quantity of
500 acre-feet of corresponding Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Safe Yield {Non-
Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the
Case of "CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al.,” RCV 51010
(formerly Case No. SCV 164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

{1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and
the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year
shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of
its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee
from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description
of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it
will be Produced and used after the Transfer, This general description can be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?
Static water levels vary from 434' to 575'. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from a low of

3.7 ppm to a high of 45 ppm.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

July 2001



69

Yes[ ] [X]
N AR

Form 5 (cont.)

4%

Transferor \-\\ il Transferee

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001



ARROW RTE

l

WELLNO. 4 JJ s [

WELL NO. 38

lWELL NO. 30]

| " TWELLNO, 1j/

R WELL NO, 41 |
(IWELLNO.5 |/~

. 6TH ST }\ @

WELL NO. 42

[WELLNO. 3 .
= I
<< wl
|
g = L
<L
8 ﬂ_[’jl_r -
W i HILLSIDE ) —
H
\ g = BANYAN ¥ M
' ] Lt
NI R e %‘g ¢ "
\5 . ‘_@éELINE E
Ev) q = &l / 5
g E = g_\ :'-,;1: @ FOOTHILL =
"\_/3-:2 —’E_ -;%'_ g_i,/ ARROW
8TH
|| | L
g \ ]
N l Cucamonga Valley
g UEHE S + L 13 ’ p i
I gﬂtﬁr District

CHINO BASIN WELLS




b2

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
March 7, 2008

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.



(g}

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 4, 2008 Date of this notice: March 7, 2008

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Sunkist Growers, Inc. (“Transferor”) hereby
permanently transfers to KCO, LLC — “KOLL” (“Transferee™) the quantity of
22.000 acre-feet per year of corresponding Safe Yield (Non Agricultural Pool)
adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: March 13, 2008
Non-Agricultural Pool: March 13, 2008
Agricultural Pool: March 18, 2008

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Confest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: March 7, 2008

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



66

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 13, 2008
March 18, 2008
March 27, 2008

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: KCO, LLC (“Koll”) request for Intervention and approval of Form 5 Application to
Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield.

SUMMARY

Issue — On March 4, 2008, Watermaster received a Form 5 Application to Transfer Annual
Production Right or Safe Yield from Sunkist Growers, Inc. as Transferor and KCO, LLC ("Koll")
as Transferee in the amount of 22.000 AFY. Simultaneous with this Application, Watermaster
received a request for intervention into the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool from Koll. This
Staff Report provides a summary and analysis of the proposed transfer and intervention.

Recommendation - Staff recommends approval of the Form 5 Application and the request for
Intervention.

Fiscal Impact — No fiscal impact on the Watermaster Budget.

DISCUSSION
Background

In the 1978 Judgment, Sunkist Growers, Inc. was adjudicated rights of 1,873.403 acre-feet within the
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. In 2006, Sunkist Growers, Inc. sold a portion (i.e., 15 acres) of its real
property to Koll. Under the terms of the purchase and sale agreement, Sunkist reserved all of its
adjudicated water rights for use on the remaining portion of its real property overlying the Basin. Now,
Sunkist wishes to transfer 22.000 AFY of its adjudicated rights to Koll for use on the Koll Property. Koll
will use the groundwater extracted solely for industrial and commercial purposes on its overlying Koll
Property.

67



68

According to the Judgment, a producer is assigned to the Non-Agricultural Pool if it is an overlying
producer who produce water for industrial or commercial purposes. (Judgment para. 43(b). “Any party
who changes the character of his use may, by subsequent order of the Court, be reassigned to the proper
pool . ... Any non-party producer or any person who may hereafter commence production of water from
Chino Basin, and who may become a party to [the] physical solution by intervention, shall be assigned to
the proper pool by the order of the Court authorizing such intervention.” (Judgment para. 43.)

Under Exhibit G, paragraph 6, of the Judgment: “Rights herein decreed are appurtenant to that land and
are only assignable with the land for overlying use thereon; provided however, . . . (b) the members of the
Pool shall have the right to Transfer or lease their quantified production rights within the Pool or to
Watermaster in conformance with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the Parties
therein, dated June 29, 2000 for the term of the Peace Agreement.” The Peace Agreement and Peace Il
Agreement thus modified the strict appurtenancy requirement to allow Transfers of the water rights under
certain conditions.

Interventions are governed by paragraph 60 of the Judgment: “Any non-party assignee of the adjudicated
appropriative rights of any appropriator, or any other person newly proposing to produce water from the
Chino Basin, may become a party to this Judgment upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention
must be confirmed by order of [the] Court. Such intervenor shall thereafter be a party bound by [the]
Judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges accorded under the Physical Solution . . . through the
pool to which the Court shall assign such intervenor.” The limitation at the beginning of paragraph 60 to
assignees of appropriative rights does not appear to create a limitation in this instance since these water
rights have a history of being assigned to non-parties who intervene into the Judgment. Regardless, this
limitation appears to have been eliminated through the Peace Agreement amendment of Exhibit G,
paragraph 6.

Watermaster's practice has been to accept interventions informally by way of a letter request and then
process the request through the Pools, Advisory Committee and Board. This has been the procedure
used for the most recent interventions.

Proposed Transfer

Sunkist and Koll have submitted a Form 5 Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield.
The Application indicates that the amount of water rights to be transferred is 22.000 acre-feet. The
Application indicates that the transfer will be permanent in nature. According to Koll’s request for
intervention, the groundwater extracted will solely be used for industrial and commercial purposes on its
overlying Kall Property.

The Application indicates that the Applicant is not aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a
party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be caused by the transfer. It also indicates that no water
levels in the area are likely to be affected. Watermaster agrees that under the Transfer as proposed in
the Application, there will be no change that will result in Material Physical Injury.

Intervention

Koll has requested Intervention into the Non-Agricultural Pool for the purpose of accepting the Transfer of
Sunkist's water rights. There is precedent for this kind of intervention—it is the same the manner in which
CCG entered in to the Judgment and acquired its water rights from Kaiser Ventures.

Recommendation

Watermaster staff finds that:

1. The Transfer is consistent with the Judgment;
2. The Transfer will not cause Material Physical Injury;
3. The proposed intervention is consistent with the Judgment.

On this basis, Watermaster staff recommends approval of the Form 5 Application and request for
Intervention.



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
2008-2009 BUDGET




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484,3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: May 15, 2008
May 20, 2008
May 22, 2008
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Proposed Fiscal Year 2008/2009 Budget

SUMMARY

Issue — Annual Budget for Watermaster Administration and OBMP tasks during FY 2008/09.

Recommendations — Staff recommends the Committees and the Board consider approval/adoption
of the Proposed FY 2008/09 Budget.

Fiscal Impact — The FY 2008/09 Proposed Budget expenses are $8,388,747. The FY 2008/09
Budget, as proposed, anticipates a slight decrease in Administrative costs, a decrease in OBMP
expenditures and an increase in OBMP project costs over the prior year “amended” budget.

DISCUSSION

Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss upcoming
projects and anticipated work flow. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted costs are
continually refined. The current version of the budget reflects the discussions with consultants and
stakeholders over the last four months.

On April 2, 2008 Watermaster held an Ad-Hoc Budget Committee meeting with Board and Pool Members
to discuss the categories of work that will be budgeted by Watermaster. This budget includes work
related to regulatory and compliance requirements, as well as agreed upon tasks. Anticipated work flow
and timing of work along with budgeted costs was discussed at the meeting as well. The committee
acknowledged that Watermaster appears to be on task with the timing and budget of work flow and that
no additional meetings were required this year.

On April 29, 2008 Watermaster hosted the annual Budget Workshop and discussed the draft budget in
detail and in summary. The categories and accounts that were discussed in detail at the workshop
included:



2008/09 WM Budget May 15, 2008
Page 2 of 2

For the Administrative costs:

« The draft budget includes anticipated increases in staff salary costs based on March 2008
CPI of 3.6%.

= The draft budget includes staff salaries of $967,369 for the approved 11 positions.

« The draft budget includes anticipated increases for Information Services which encompasses
costs to maintain developed databases, develop additional databases and to maintain the
Watermaster computer network & workstations. Also included in this category is the cost to
transition our electronic file management system into a new software system.

For OBMP General costs: (See attached “Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks” for
additional detail.)

» Increases in budgeted legal expenses to reflect expected annual costs.

« Annual Engineering Updates including quantification of New Yield and compliance with
Condition Subsequent #7.

- Preparation of the Balance of Recharge and Discharge Report.

- Budgeting for CEQA as a result of approving Peace II.

Staff has compiled a draft budget for OBMP Implementation Project costs: (See attached “Budget
and Description of Engineering Tasks” for additional detail.)

» In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance includes budgeted funds to provide meters for newly
identified wells or replacement meters and calibration & testing of existing meters.

« Groundwater level and groundwater quality monitoring to comply with the OBMP
Implementation Plan, Basin Plan & Max Benefit commitments.

« Continued implementation of the recharge improvement project including recharge and well
monitoring program — this budget includes $450,000 for Recharge O&M expenses and
$1,350,000 for Recharge debt service.

« Development of a recharge master plan update pursuant to Condition Subsequent #5 — which
will be budgeted over 2 years.

« Management of subsidence and related monitoring and analysis based upon
recommendations from the MZ-1 technical commitiee.

« Continued implementation of the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program and collection of
water quality data from the Santa Ana River as mandated in the Basin Plan. However, staff
will be working with the Regional Water Quality Control Board in an attempt to reduce the
future scope of work in this category, thereby reducing future budgeted costs.

In summary, the FY 2008/09 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a slight overall increase in total costs. Final
assessments will be refined when the assessment package is prepared this fall, assessments are
dependent on prior year pumping which will affect the final assessment amounts.




6002/800¢ A4

139dn4g 14Vyd

d31SVINYILVM NISVE ONIHD

11



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



yobipng 60028002

I 39Vd 139dNg AYVININNS

INd 95:5 8002/8/S

Zvs‘ez.- Geb'ZeL'e  L££°298'T  £RLOLLL £8¢'68€°C sainjipuadx3 JINFO [efauas) [ejo |
GG ¥GP'GEL 66L'L¥L 6¥y'SOL GOr 091 sainyipuadxy 3o paledo|ly L0S6
0 000°0L 000'0} 0 00001 spoy3 anyeladood 0569
L60'vTL- L¥0'286'L  8EL'LLL'Z  ¥6Z'G09'L g/6'cle'e weiboid Jwbpy uiseg wnuwido 0069
mm.:._u_—u:mn_xm dINGO |elauan)
£56'8- 6L°TY8 051158 095°99¢ 291916 sasuadx3 sAljessIiulpY [ejoL
166'92- L£9'0ti- 0v9'6Lp- LLL'E9Z- 1GZ'ETr- sainypuadxy 9o PalEoo|Y 0056
0 0 0 0 8LL'6¢ asuadx3 uoneloaidaq 00v6
BES 198°'L 8ze'L 862'C ¥G60'0 uonessIuIWpY 004 [ednynouby-uoN 00g8
962’y 09Z'GEL v00'LEL €9/.'6L ELY06 uone)sIUILIPY |00d [edninauby 0ovs
BEY ovi've L00'vZ 606'8 Lv6°Le uonensiuiWpy |00d aajeudoliddy 0oeg
0 G/€ Gl€ G/E G/€ salnyipuadx3 pund uoneonp3 009
£89 16€'TY L'y z05'22 ¥01'9E sasuadxg pleog JSISEWISIEA 009
689 0Z9'61 LEB'SL L0L'6 LGSl sasuadx3 sapiwwod AosIApY 0029
000'¥ 005'92 005'22 WA 1b¥'oZ SIBUILIBS § S80UBIBJUOD 0619
008- 00Z've 000'sZ LeL'z ELE'PT S$1S00) @oueuUUIBIA B9IUBA 0LLO
0 0052 005'C oLl ¥LZ'L swdinb3 g sayddng piai4 0519
0 0G2'9L 0G.'9L #EL'CL z9e'L2 suonduosqns pue sang 0L 19
08t~ 0sL'/L 0Lz'sl 09L'y 8eesL asuadx3 soueInsu| 0809
005'6L- 000'86 00G'ZL1L 809'6E 125'9Z1 S80I8S JORIUOD [B108dS A 0909
000'ZL 000t} 000'2EL 8try'SL 965621 S80JAlag uonewlIol| 0509
08€'¥ 08€'/8 000'c8 0.9'8t 86806 sysoD Bunuid g ebejsod 0¥09
059~ 00505 0GL'LS €186l G89'LY 'dinb3 % sa|ddng 8210 0£09
0Zy 000°201 08G'L0L 710'8Y 161201 asuadx3g Buippng 82140 0209
290zl B0E'68Y ve'Liy 269'vPe LEV'¥8G sjso) Aejes 0109
wmm:mn_xm aAjelIsIuIwupYy
2128125 lp2'88g'8  0.£'298'L  Ssep'eve’s 296'12¢'8 awoau| jejo
zeL'L- Teiol JAN 005'L8l gL2'00L 0LE'952 awoou| Jsalaiu| pajelold 0Ly
8ri'SlL OF6°LEL Z67'9LL 0 AR A A SJUBLLSSESSY |00d [Rin}nolBy-UoN 0ZL{
0SL°0LG ge0've6'.  8/8'cZ¥'.  2S0'L0Z'S 062'008'4 SjuBLUSSassY |00 aAljendoiddy 0L LY
0L6'z$ oL¥'8yLS 00G'SYLS$ 199'L¥$ 0SL'ZrLe anuanay Aousby |emni 000F
awoou| Areulplo
pasodoud j9bpng 18bpng |enjoy |lenjay
"SA pasodoiyd popuswy laquiadaaqg aunp
juaung 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 A4 20790 Ad

1iv3ia

6002-800¢ 1L39AdNg AMVINANS
HALSVINHELVYM NISYE ONIHO



12bpng 60028002

¢ 39Vd 1390ang AAVYININNS

0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
0 0 0 5Z0'€L6 tze'180°L
0 0 0 121'828'C- L1Z'5p8-
0 0 0 1221828 10295
0 0 0 121'828'C L0Z'9Es'e
0 0 0 0 +86'069°Z
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 600'2
0 0 0 0 G/6'€89'C
0 0 0 Z0L'SLY'L l0L'2vzZ-
218128 Ivl'88¢e'8s  0.£°198'L  ££1°126°C 690‘v95'8
Z21'09Z'T  SSO'pLY'S €£88°tSit'y  0tb'0S8'L 615'veT's
ggl'es LLV'LLE LrP'8.l2 1/8'061 268'29¢
266'19¢2- 000'0LL'L  2GG'Z.E°L £4£'8L9 ¥L'8GE'L
G¥6'L ¥8¢'9 6EE'Y 0 0
65'G- L0g'LL 099'28 gL¥'0g 9€6'6L
120'8. 095'9lz ££G'8eL 081'89 9¥8'862
LG1'8S Gzg'lle #/9'651 96¢€'v6 1G9'€8S
6¥9'0L- 098'8¥l 60G'6G) zes'es €LG'LL
09z's8l 080'LEL'L  9Z8'GY6 £88°'Ley ¥5.'08%'L
128'20L- 0 128'20L £og'al G¥9'691
L22'PPS €0G'et/ ZeT'661 Gg/l'es /B6E'0S€E
850'L8¢ #26'169 99¥%'0.2 z8z'LolL 69/°9El
66Z'LE 758'9% £6G'GL ves's GLG'Pi
LBG'B6GL 852'cve 199'281 9/0'v8 LL6'8LE
9/t'86 085'6Le POL'LLL 056'2Y £/9'€/1
790'0. £58°'/8 162 2L 829'9 195'0E
£87'G Z6¥°'201 60.'L0OL £96'/¥ Z80°88
pasodoud jabpng 19bpng |emjay lenyoy
‘SA pasodoid papusawy Jlaquiaoaq aunp
juaung 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad 20-90 A4

INd L1 8002/6/S

awoouy| J9N
sanlasay (01) f woldd 0086

awoouj 19430 319N

asuadx3 1ayjQ |eIOL

ab.eyoay Jsjempunols) 010G
asuadx3g 1aylQ

awoou| Jay3Q felol

Alaoy ableyoay Jaiempunols) 0zl
Juawysiua|day-jood By-UON 0ZZv
juawysius|day-jood doiddy gLz

awoaul 13Yj0

awoau] AleuiplQ 18N
sasuadx3 |ejoL

sjoaloig uonejuawajdwy JINgO [BIOL

sainypuadxy yRo pajedo|ly Z0S6

uswied 1qaq wswanoidwl| abieyosy 069,

weibold uonjasiold |[I2AA 9ARSEU| Q042

asn luooawby sbelols 6 % g uawalz whd JINEGO 0092
JWB Jes/suoyg doog - £ g 9 Juswa|g whd JINGO 0052
salbajeng suoz JWB - ¢ Juawsl3 whd 4Ng0 00vL
18)|esa( - ue|d Alddng Jsjepn - G B € Juaws|3 wibd dINFO 00€L
abieyosy dwo) - z Juswe|3 Wb JNE0 0022

weiboid Buuoyuol ||apn 8 961eyosay oL/

wesbosg Buuojuopy jojjuo) olnelpAy 8oL/

Buuojuopy 1A punolsy 0L L

Buuoyuow Aenp Jajepn uiseg abieysay oL/
Buuonuop [gae Jeyempunols) #0lL/

Buuojuopw Anenp Jeyempunols) oL
aouBUS)UIBIN/UOIE|EISU| J81BIN 2UIT-U] 201 L

Buiioyuoly uoonpold LoL.

sjoaloid uonejuawaldw] JINGO 0002

6002-8002 1L39ANd AMVIAINNS
HALSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHD

T4



Jebpng 60028002

€ 39vd 139dn4 1ivi3d

11£'125 1v1'88¢'8 0/£'298'Z Get'ere's 2961228
zel'l- 89E'v/LL 005°L8l 912'00) 0L£'9se
89 89 0 oF 88
00z- 008'% 000's 69%'C 890'8
000'9- 00025 00085 L11'98 ¥66'0€C
000'L- 00S'/L 00s'8t 060'Z1L 09121
8¥1'Gl 0¥6'LEL Z6¥'0L1L 0 AR A A"
gLz'rl #6E'GLL 9/1'10l 0 LOE Y0l
0£e'L 9vg'9l glLe'sl Q LG8'gl
0SL'0LS 820'vE6'L g/8'€Z¥'L Z50'L02'G 062'008'.
2ss'te- 000'0GE‘L z86'2.€") 0 000'8G¢E’'}L
LrL'eGlL GL¥'222°) vie'yel'l 0 870'691°L
895'L1L BGL'E8L LBS'LLL 0 ¥60'LLe
G.'65E £96°08Y'¥ gLz'Lel'y 0 629'/8Z'%
6¥C'El Z6¥'2P9 £¥C'629 z50'102's 6LS'v2/
0L6'2 olLt'8pL 00G'GrL 199'L¥ 05l '2rL
0L6'2$ oLv'srL$ 00S'GPLS 199°'L¥$ 05L'2vL$
pasodoud jabpng jabpng |enjay |enjoay
"SA Bmwcn_o._n_ pPapuswy Jaquisdag aunp
jusaung 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad 10-90 Ad
1395an4g 1iv.l3a
6002/8002 A4

HILSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHO

Ad 95:9 8002/8/S

awoou] |BjoL

awoau| 3salaju| pajelold 0¢.ll 1eloL
pung uoneanp3 - Jsal8u] 6ELY
|00d [Binynouby-Uop - 1saielu| €4
jood ameudoiddy - Jsaia| Ze 2t
|00d [ein)nouby - }sausiul LELY

aloouU| }salalul pajeloldd 0¢Ly

SJUBLUSSASSY |00d [edn)nouby-uoN 0ZLv [eJOL
Jusissassy diNdO ¥ely
JUSLUSSSEY SANRNSILIWPY €211
SJUBLISSASSY |00d [ean}nouby-uoN 0z Ly

SJUBISSISSY |00d anneldolddy oLy B0
anusAay juswenoldw] sbleyssy G Ly
dINFO - uoeaojeay |0od By €L L
BAljBJISIUILIPY - UolEDO|[eaY |00d By Z| L ¥
juswissessyY dNGO Z'LLLY
JUSLUSSASSY SANRASIUIWPY LI Ly
sjuawissassy [00d aaneldoiddy gLLy

anuaaay Aouaby [ENINN Q00T 1BIOL
Jayio - salpisgns Aouaby |eocoT 0LOY
suopNquIu0Y o3 aanesadood 000Y
awoou|
awosu] AaeuipiQ

14V ad



yabpng 60028002

¥ 39vd 1394dnd 1iv.l3d

08E'v 08€'/8 000'€8 0/9'8¥ 868'96
00§ 0059 000'9 0 gee's
088 088°C 0002 vl 716l
000'¢ 000°€9 000'09 192'8¢ 99902
0 000°GL 000'GlL £ov'8 086'9L
069~ 005'05 0SL'LS £L8'GlL G89'L¥
059 000't 059'% LLL'L G¥6'C
0 0 0 0 G¥Z'S
0 0 0 0 £6L°C
0 005'9v 00S'9F 9e9'vL Z0E'0e
([44 000'Z01 08S'L0L ¥10'8% 161201
0 0 0 0 0£9'Z
005°c- 000'%2 00522 GZZ'6 60G'€Z
0002 000'Z) 0000l 6819 00521
0Z6'L 000'99 0809 099'ze 255°c9
290'ZL 602'68F LyT LIy 269'7ie LE¥ V88
65G'0 Z8Y' 061~ L0 L6~ 0 0
695'0- G.¥'06F 0’ L6Y L80'¥e- 795
z.0'2L 91£'68% w2 LY €1/'892 £/8'€85
0 0 0 118'0) 0
0 0 0 855'vL 98L'LL
009'z- 0 009'2 erL'L 9£9'2
Z2/9'v1 glLE'68Y rr9'vit G6L'ZHe 168'69G
pasodouyg jabpng 38bpng |enjoy |enjay
*SA pasodoid papuswy Jaquiasaqg aunp
juaung 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad £0-90 A4
139dang 1ivi3ad
6002/8002 Ad

H31SVINEILVM NISVE ONIHO

INd 95-G 8002/8/S

s)s09 Bupuid g abeisod 009 1€30L
Bunuld apIsinO 509
asea Jaen abeisod ##09
8ouUBUaUIEI B @seaT aulyoely Ado) £#09
abejsod z09
s)so9 Bunuud g abejsod 009

"dinb3 ¢ saiddng 82130 0£09 |e10L
sasuadxg Bunasy L¥L9
sasuadx3 22140 6509
Jswdinbg 8210 JBYO 8509
saiddng 8040 LE09
‘dinb3 % saljddng 29130 0£09

asuadx3 Buip|ing 821140 0209 |ejoL
asuadx3 JaUlo L209
[euoyuer g sieday Buiping 209
auoyds|al Zz09
9sea7 9040 1209
asuadx3 Buipjing 82130 0209

sjso9 Aiejes 0109 |e30L
paleoo]ly usping |loiked 66109
syyeuag abulid 8109

sabiepp |e101gNg
saoineg Aelodwal /109
Sa0IAI9G $80IN0SaY UBWNH £109
sa0IA19g [|0dhed 2109
uap.ng ||10iAed @ salees J¥eis WM L 109
s)so9 Asejes 0109
sasuadxg aAneysiulpy

14v3g

76



1ebpng 60028002

G 39vd 139dnd 1iv.iad

008- 002't72 000'GZ2 LEL'L cLE'VT
000'L- 0002 000'8 059'L cLy'L
0 002't 00Z'¢ i 621'2
0 0 0 0 €2
002 009'L 0ov'L 758 829'L
0 00¥'8 00v'8 006'€ 008'2
0 000'% 000'% 0 02e's
0 00S'C 0052 oLl vLe'L
0 000°L 000°L oLl 66/
0 00S'L 005L 0 GlLy
0 052'91L 05291 ¥£1'2) 29g'Le
0 05. 05/ oy 082'c
0 000'91L 000°9L 122'2) 28061
081~ 0el'l) oLz'glL 09L'v 8EE'GL
02 oce oLe 091 0ce
00§- 00521 000'8l 000'% 801Gl
005'61- 000'86 00S'ZLL 809'6¢ 125'921
000'0L- 000'0! 000'02 0 zel'8l
0 000'0¥% 000'0¥ GLL'SL 9/8'Ge
0002 000'8 0009 AT 068'9
00S§'LL- 000'0¥% 005'LS B8Z'.L £20'69
000'2L 000'#¥1 000'ZE1 8¥r'S. 955'621
00S'L 000'62 00s'/2 2l0'GlL GL9'/¢e
000'2 000'€l 000'LL oLl 112y
000'8- 000'cl 000'L2 2/9'9 0842l
00591 000'68 00s'c. 0902k 06818
pasodoud jobpng 1abpng |enjoy |enjoy
‘SA pasodoud papuawy laquianag aunp
jusung 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad 20-90 Ad
1395dnd 1iv.l3a
600¢2/800¢C Ad

HILSVINYILVYAM NISVE ONIHO

INd 95:5 8002/8/S

uonjeyodsuel] B [8ABI] 0219 [EIOL

20URUSUIBIN B Slieday aDIuaA £2LO
[2nd S|2IYsA 619
uonepodsuel] aliqnd 219
sjuswasinquiay abesfin €419
90UBMO|Y S|OIUBA LLLY
uoneuodsuel] g [@ABl] 0.9

SJS09 2oUBUUIR[ 3[2IY3A 019

juawdinbz =@ saljddng pjal4 0519 [eJ0L
SWIoHIUN $G1L9
wawdinb3 % sj00] |[WS LG9
yuswdinb3 = saynddng pjai4 0519

suonduasqng pue sangd 0L19 [ejol
suonduosans Z119

senq diysssquisiy L1 L9
mco_un__..omnzw pue sang gLL9

asuadx3 asueinsu] 0809 [ejoL
30uBINsSuU| puog uolisod 9809
abeyoed aouelnsu| ssauisng 5809
asuadxg asueinsuj 0209

$231A198 Joenuo) e1adg AR 0909 [BIoL
[esunos) |elauas) 909
JuBlNsSuoD Suone|aY 2liand £909
s80IAlaS JIpNY €909
S92IAISS JOBIU0D 1909

S391AI9 J9EJUOY [e1dadS (N 0909

S93IA19G UOHBLLIOU| 0509 |BIOL
alempieH Jadwod 6609

alem)yos Jandwo) ¥509

S30IAI2S JBUIBlU| £509

SJUE}NsSU0] 2509
S901AJ9G UOIJBLWLION| 0509

17



1abpng 60028002

9 39vd 139dnN4 1ivi3d

952’y 09z'sEl v00'LEL £9.°6/ €Li'06
0 000'2h 000zt 656°L 0s8'ol
000'¢ 000'81 000'sL 0 116
0 000'08 000'08 0£4°'1L9 9L¥'/S
0 00S'L 00S'L 9. Z95'L
0 00¢g 00¢ 0 0
00Y 000'C 009'L 008 051'2
958 09¥'Le ¥09'0¢ 0Ls'g 8Gk'LL
6EY Ovb've L00'¥E 606'8 I¥6°LT
0Sez- 005 054 8/ 8Zy
689 0¥6'cC L6g'ee 1£8'8 6LG'Le
0 G/E G/E G/E GLE
£89 1BE'2Y LY z05'ze $01'0€
0 00€ 00¢g 0 0
0 000’ 000'c LLLL 122'%
0 005'8l 005'8l zLZ'LL G/8'pL
£89 165'02 71661 61101 200'ZL
689 029'6l LE6'8l 10L'6 LG¥'SL
0 00s'¢ 00§'¢ 820'L L10'1L
689 ozl'LL LEY'OL 6/0'8 vIE' 7L
000'% 005'92 005'22 L/Z'6 L¥P'9z
000'% 005'0 005'2Z 0 avr'e
0 000'02 000'02 112'6 L00'vE
pasodoid 1abpng 1abpng |lemoy |enjoy
‘SA pasodoid papuawy Jaquasaq aunp
juaung 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad 10-90 Ad
13s5and 1iv.l3a
6002/28002 Ad

dI1SVINYELVM NISYd ONIHO

INd 95-S 8002/8/S

ulupy jood jeiynaoLby 00v8 e3oL
uonesusdwon |ewadg 6unasy jood By 0248
S3)BI00SsY 3 g Mueld |°/9y8
aolnleg |eba |ood-By /9¥8

abieys JeleN S1M YN3| 95¥8
sasuadxg Bunas ZL¥8

uonesuadwon | L8

4e1S WA LOVS
uonessIUIWPY [00d [eAMNauBY 00y

uoljesisiulwpy |0od aaneudolddy 00gg [e30L
sosuadxg bunss Z1£8

SaleES HeIS WM LOES
uonensIuIWpy j00d anneudosddy gocs

sainpuadx3 pun4 uciesnp3 0059

sasuadx3 pieod M 00€9 [E10L
sosuadx3] siequial pleog €1E9

asuadx3 Bunaaiy ZLEO
uonesuaduwon j2qusiy pieod LLE9

sale|es Jels WA LOED
sasuadx3 pleog 19)3SeWwIajepn 00€9

sasuadxgy aapiuwoy A10SIAPY 00Z9 |BI0L
asuadx3 Bunssyy z129

salEe|eg JEIS WM 1029
sasuadxg aa)IWwWo) AIOSIAPY 00Z9

sleullag @ Saoualajuod 0619 [0l

uoneonp3 Buinupuo) g Bulurel] z6L9

SJBUIISS 9 S20UIILOTD LELY
SIBUILLBS %® S9IUBIBJU0Y O6L9

1dVda

78



Jebpng 60028002

L 39vd 139dN4g 1ivi3d

Zv8'6cTs- S6¥'2EL'Z 1££'298'2 erL'oLLL £8£'c88'C
G¥.'G- ¥Gi'GeL 66L'LYL 641'G0L G0¥'09L
0 000°0L 00001 0 0000l
160'v2.- LP0°'/86°L 8eL'L1LL'Z ¥62'G09'L 8/.6'2L2'C
000'0€0'L- 00002 000'050'L zZL8'8 89L'LL
0 0 0 0 Z69'€82
000's22 000°'G.S 000'0S€ 68'855 ¥96'L L9
000'0€ 00005 000'0c G96'8. 80€'0G1
000'0%L 000'002 000'09 1€8'€LZ 16€'651
9L0'0¢e- #86'601 000'ovL 009'/21 667'CY
000'0L- 0 000'0L L0Z2'y £¥6'9E
000'¢SeZ- 000002 000'ZSF 0 0
68€'vLe 68¢£'609 000'G6E 6/8'28k 68E'VEL
0¥ LL- 899'zze 8EL'veT S0S'0EL 860'081
£66'8- 16L°Z¥8 051°L58 095°99¢ 191'9%6
0
166'92- LEQ'Op - 0r9'6LY- LLL'goe- 1G2'€Zy-
0 0 0 0 gLL'62
6ES 198'/ gee's 862'C #50'9
0 002 002 8/ ¥8l
BES 199'2 TANA 022'E 0/8's
pasodoud 39bpng jabpng [enjoy |enjay
"SA pasodoud papuauwy laquaosaQg aunp
juaungy 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad £0-90 Ad

139dnd 1iv.i3d
6002/800¢C Ad
HALSVINMILVM NISYE ONIHOD

INd 95:5 8002/8/S

sasuadxy NGO |e19uan) [ejo]

sainjipuadx3y y’29 paledo|ly LOS6
spoy3 aAneadood G669 [e10L

dINFO 0069 [ejoL

asuadx] 1ayl0 - dJWFGO 6069
P10y HVYS ¥£° /069

[asuna) [ebe WA €'/069

UIUBWIEDS B 10PN 2°/069

Japleuyog § uosiig L°L069
[e6a - dINFO 2069

sHoday - dINFO 89069

Xeleq - dINFGO L9069

vO42 - dNFO +'9069
Buussulbuz - 40 9069

HEIS - dINGO L069
weliboig jwbpy uiseg wnwidQ 0069

sasuadxg dINFO [e12UD9)
sasuadx3 aAnelisiuIWIpY [B10L

sainjipuadx3 y’29 pajeao||y 0056
asuadxg uonersasdaqg 00v6

ulwpy jood |einjinaby-uoN 0058 JejoL
asuadxg Bunsap 7159

4eIS WM L0S8
UONENSIUILPY |00 [eIn}nouBY-UON 0058

19



19bpng 60028002

8 39vd 139and 1ivi3d

L6S'6G1 8GZ'Zre 199'281 9/0'v8 LL6'8Le
00202 000'82 008°2 G6Z'S zze
0 005 0058°C 2iS'e 0E6'L
0 005°LL 00G°LL 0 19G°L
z8v'szl zlz'eoe 0£L'€. Kol 8L LYl
606°01 9%0'86 lE1°/8 8//'6€ 80€°€L
9/¥'86 085'GLe oL 2LL 0862y £19°€Ll
0 05/ 06/ G/E 06Z
005~ 005'L 000°C 99 £
£oz'vl oF¥'82 LLLV'YL 0 04£°.€
L0L'P9 ¥89'601 11G'6y 100°€Z GGG o8
909'02 902's. 0095 Z0S'61 G66'8Y
£90'0. £68'/8 184 2L 829'9 195'0€
0sv'/e 00.'cy 0S2'9 Gvl'e Qo0z'le
0o0o0'e 000'8 000's 99z'l G/0'c
000'G 000'6 000'v £65'L oeb'e
ZL9've €612 L¥S'e #90'L 958'zZ
£8.'G Z6%'201 602'10L £968'LY 280'88
0 05/ 052 G/¢ 052
Z5¥'61- 820'2E 08¥F'LS 8Ly'zL €16'7Y
gee'se YLL'YL 8/¥'6Y 0.1'GE 65Ty
pasodold yabpng jabpng lenjoy |enjay
‘SA pasodold papusawy Jaquiaoag aunp
uaung 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad 2090 Ad
13a9ang 1iv.i3aa
6002/800¢C Ad

YALSVYINHUILYM NISVYd ONIHD

INd 9G-S 8002/8/S

Buniojiuoyy |9A2 19)BMpUNOID 0L |BIOL
awdinbz |eyded - [9AsT] AMPID £ 70LL
sal|ddng - |9AS7 IMPID 970 L
SBDIABG JOBIUOD) - |9AST IMPID ¥'#0L 2
saolaleg Buusauibug - |9AS JMpIS €401/
HEIS INM - [9A8T JIMPID |70 L
Bunojiuoly |oAa7 Jojempunolds) voLL

Buuoyuop AJjenp Jajempunols) €02 [Blol
sa0iAleg Jandwog - Alend Amplo) £'e0L.
se||ddns - Aylen JMpID 9'€0L .
saoineg Aojeloge - AllenD AMpID G'E0L.L
saoineg BuusauiBug - Alend JIMpID) €012
HEIS N - ANEND JMpIo L'E0LL
Buulojuopy Ajenp Jajempunols) £oL2

aJUBUBJUIB\/UOIIE][EISU| J3)BIAl SUIT-U| ZOLL [EI0L

Bunsa] % uonelqieD - 1818l SuIT-Ul 8'20LL

SI9jal BUIT-U] - 1919 SUIT-U| L2012

lieday g aoueUSUIBY - 18BN BUIT-U| GZ0LZ

HEIS INM - 1910l BUIT-ul L '20LL
aJueUBjUIBUOE|[EISU] JOIBIN dUIT-U] Z0L.L

Buiiojiuoly uononpold LoLL [EI0L
saoineg Jandwon - Buloyuay uononpold ¥ LoL.
saoinleg Buussuibug - Buuoyuopy uoonpold €101
HEIS WA - Buliojiuoly uononpold L°LoL.
Buniojiuojy uonanpoid LoLL

weibold Buuoyuoyy dwoo - | juswa)g whbd NGO 0012
sjoaloid uonejuswaidw) NGO 0002

80



1obpng 600228002

6 39vd 139dn4g Tivi3d

128'20L- 0 128'20L £9g'9l G79'691
059'94- 0 0599/ 0 8£6'28
L11'92- 0 111'92 €929l 104'98
LT 7S £05'er. ZET 661 5z.'88 /6E'0GE
088'2- 000'0¥% 088'Zy 215'/€ 0008l
761'9€2 712'€92 02022 0 £e8'll
6£9°'L1E S TA A 181'GLL 6.€'GY 6LZ'ese
289 £98'21 GPSEl ¥£8'G GGe'L
850°18€ #¢5'1G9 99%'0.2 zg8z'Lol 69291
0 0 0 62S°L 0
010851 oLL'she 00128 026'LE 000'%.
006'8 000'0} 00L'L 0 0
000'89 000'G6 000'22 000'S52 00521
10G'9vL 009'862 £60'25) ££8'ey 666°L¥
65¢- 718'c gLl 0 0/2'C
662'LE 258'9y £55'Gl ¥es's GLS'vr
0065- 00S 000'L 0 0
0 00S'e 005'€ 0 000'0%
66.°LE ze8'zy £50'L}) ¥Zs's GLG'Y
pasodold 19bpng 19bpng |enjay |enjoy
‘SA pasodoid papuswy laquiaaaQ aunp
jusung 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad 20-90 Ad
139ang 1iv.l3a
600¢2/800¢C Ad

INd 95:5 8002/8/S

Buriojyiuoy [19AA @ 9B1eyoay 601 eJOL
saoineg AojelogeT - Bulojuopy ([2an @ oBieyosy v'6012
s9oI/uag Bunssulibug - Bullojuopy (19 g ob1eyosy €601/

Burioyuoin 119/ 8 961eyd9Y 6012

Buriojiuo jon3u0d dlnespiHy goLL 1e3oL
$80IAI9G JORIUON - Bullojuop [0U0D SINeIpAH 6'801/
saoinag Jojeloge - Buuojuop josueD oinelpAH $'80L2
saoi/n9g BuleasuBug - Buloyuoly [04U0D) JINeIpAH €801/
HEIS AN - Buncyuop joiuo) inespAH L'goL .
Bunojuop [os3u0) alnespAH 80LL

Bunojuoly [9A97 punoi9 LoLL [ejoL
yled ejeAy 1B J19jallazald - [BAa] puncis) £ /0L.
S20IAISS JOBJUOCY - [9AST pUNCID) 9'/0L.
s20IA2g AIoRIOgeT - [9A8T] PUNCID §° /01
Jepey ainuady ajayuAs - |2Aa punolo ¢°/01/
seoinag Bueawbug - [gas punoIo 2° 2012

HEIS INAA - 19487 pUNOID |°/0L.
Buliojiuop [2A8T] pUnois) LoL2

Buuoyuop AJenp J191ep uiseg abieysay oLl |BIOL
saiddng - Aljenp Jaiepn Uiseg ableysay 960/
saoineg AlojelogeT - AjlenD Jalepn uiseqg ablieyasy #'60L.
HEIS WM - AijenD Jejepn uiseq aBieyasy 1°G0LL
Bullojiuop fienp Jajepp uiseq abieyosoy oL

HALSYINHILVYM NISVYE ONIHD



19bpng 60028002

0L 39vd 13990and 1ivi3d

INd L1:€ 8002/6/S

Jwb Jes/spoyg doog - £ 2 9 Juswdjg JINGO 00SZ IBIOL
[e6a7 dO-09 - dINGO 905/
sasuadx3 Jayi0 - dINFO S0S.
S30IM19S J0BIUOD - JINFO €062
SIAIS m:__mmc_mcm - dNgO 20S.L
HEIS M - dINFO L0S.
by Jjes/sHoy3g dooy - 2 @ 9 Juawa|z wbd JINFGO 0052

salbsjeng auoz b - ¥ Juswa|3l 4INFO 00V, [eIoL
sasuadxg JayjQ - dINFO S0v.
s9)/ddns - dINFO ¥0¥L
S90IAIBS J0BJU0D - dINFO £0¥.
saoines bulesubug - JINgoO Zov.
HEIS INM - dINFO LOVL
saifejens auoz by - ¢ Jusws|3 wbd NGO 00V

uejd Aiddng J91eAn G R € SJuaWB3 JINFO 00EL 18301
sao1neg Bunsaulbu] - NGO €0E.
4e18 N - dJWE0 LOEL

19yjesaq - ueld A|ddng 1ajepp - 6 ¢ € Juswalg wbd JINEO0 00€L

abieyoay aalisuayausdwon ozl 1ejoL

sabewe(q a)jebaibby ussueH g0zZ/
Jayjo - abieyoay dwod 02/
RO welbaid uiseg - abieyoay dwo) 902,
sasuadxg Jayjo - abieyoey dwo) 502/
sa|ddng - abieysay dwod 0z,
saJIAlag Joequo)) - ableysay dwo) g0zl

ue|d Jaise abieyoay - abieyossy dwo) |L'202.
saoinlag Buusaubug - abieyosy dwod 20z/
He)s N - ebreyoay dwod 1oz,

abieyoay dwo) - Z Juswia|3 whd dINGO 0022

120'8. 095°'9L¢ £EG'8EL 081'89 9v8'862
000'se- 0 000'GE 0 9/€'%l
0 0 0 0 000°5
000'02 000'02 0 0 8989/
orl'G6 968'v61 05.'66 9ve'vs 8z9°'L0e
6LL'2 #99'L €8/'¢t ve8'cl 7.6
LG1'8S Geg'/le 7.9'651 95e'v6 159°€85
0S¥~ 0 0S¥ X=t4 6S2°90¢€
0 0ol 001 Gl 8%
000'L¥ 000'.¥ 0 0 gee'le
GEY'LL ¢68'851 LS¥' L) 0L.'€8 628°0ve
99l eeg'Ll 19911 08c'ol 0,98
6¥9'01- 098'8¥l 605651 Z£8'cs cLG'LL
880°01L- zLs'sel 009°'GE ) 169'69 0
L9G- 8re'ce 60B'ET 18L'L eLs'LL
092'a8l 980°LEL'L 9Z8'6v6 £8g'ley #G2'98%'L
0 0 0 LG8 119'91L
0052~ 0 005°C 0 0
00004~ 000069 000092 000'08¢ 0lL0'eee’ L
0 0 0 0 £GP'E8
000'cl 000'81 000'G 0 vov'e
00S'S- 00S'2e 000'82 #0€'G v0v'0L
#08°/5¢ v9r's9e 099'/ 0 0
0vZ'9- 001'8 ove'rl €90y 961 '8P
0’1~ el gze'sel G99'Le 055'c6
pasodoid jabpng jebpng lemjay 1en)ay
"SA pasodold paspuswy Jaquiaoaag aunp
juauny 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad 20-90 Ad
139ang 1iv.i3ada
600¢2/800¢C Ad

HILSVYINHILVM NISYE ONIHD

82



196png 60028002

I 39Vd 139dn4d 1iviad

0 0 0 Z0L'SLY L L0L'2kz-
22¢°125 118828 0/£'298'2 €8 LTB'E 690'795'8
0ce'ogs 055°9v5°2 0ZZ'910°L 21195 2062192
TL1'09Z°L SS0'vLY'S £88'esL'y act'ose’L 6LG'VEZ'S
ggl'ee LLV'LLE Li'8L2 1/8'0G61 Z6R'29Z
265'/9¢- 000'0LL'L 2652481 £/€'8L9 pL¥'ese' L
Gv6'lL #82'9 BEE'Y 0 0
008 000'2 00S°L 0 0
Skl ¥8C'y 6E8'T 0 0
6G1'G- L0Z'LL 099'Z8 8L¥'0e 9£6'61L
005- 0 00§ 0 0
000°01L- 0 000'0L 0 0
896'v 89¥%'£19 005'29 lzL'al 9ze'y
el £2.'6 099'6 162'ZL 0L9'slL
pasodouad 1obpng 1obpng [enjoy |enjoy
‘SA pasodoud papuawy laquiedaqg aunp
jusuny 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad 80-20 Ad 20-90 Ad
139dan4g 1iv.L3a
6002/800¢C Ad

INd LL-€ 8002/6/S

awoou| A1eulpiQ 19N

sasuadx3 |ejoL

sjoafoid uonejuawajdw] g JING0 [BISUaD [eJOL
sjo0loid uonejuawajdw) JINgO [BICL

sainjipuadx3 y’g9 pajedo|y 056
juswied 1goq Juswanoldw) abieyaay 0692

weiboid uoioajold (19 2A3oeU| 00 [BIOL
S30IAI2S J0BJUOD - WeIbold uoniosiold (I3 SAIoBU| €04/
HEIS N - WeiBold uonasjold (191 A9 LOLL
weibold uonodajoid [I2AA dAIORU| Q0L

asn uoppwbiy abelols 6 2 8 Juawd|3 JINFGO 0092 18301
sasuadx3 18yl - dINGO S09.
$80IAI8S JOBIJUOD - dINFO £092
saoineg Buusauibug - JINGO 2092
1e1S WM - dINFO 109/
as [uoopwbiy abeiols ¢ @ 8 Juswalgq whd dINEO 0092

HIALSVINHILVM NISVE ONIHD

(o]

8



3ebpng 60028002

¢l 39vd 1394and 1ivi3d

0% 0% 0% 0% 03
0 0 0 S20'cl6 vee'280'L
0 0 0 l21'gze'e- L1268
0 0 0 lzl'gee'e Loz'9gs‘e
0 0 0 L21'82E'C L0Z'9ES'E
0 0 0 G06°/6 192861
0 0 0 0 BET VL
0 0 0 0 GL2'0¢
0 0 0 228'0gC'e 086'262'€
0 0 0 0 ¥86'069°2
0 0 0 0 600'2
0 0 0 0 6002
0 0 0 0 G/6'€89'C
0 0 0 0 8v2'69¢
0 0 0 0 898'0G6¢
0 0 0 0 v/9'€lLS'L
0 0 0 0 68l 'virS
pasodouay 19bpng 19b6png lenjoy [enjay
"SA pasodoid papuauwy Jaquianaq aunp
juauny 60-80 Ad 80-10 Ad 80-10 A4 20-90 Ad
139an4g 1iv.l3ad
600¢/800¢C Ad

HILSVINEILVYM NISVd ONIHO

INd 95-G 8002/8/9

awoou| JaN

saAlasay woid f(o])
awoau] 1BYI0 19N
asuadxz Jay3Q |e3I0L

abieyoay Ja3empunols) 9Los 1101
sableyoing yn31 /108
1BU10 - 834 3sM] 65-00 | 'SL0S
§834 9s 65-00 G109
Jajepp wawysiuaiday 1 1.0g
abieyoay] J9jeMpuUnoIs) 9105

asuadx3g J9y30
awoou| Jaylo |elol

juswysiusjday-jood By-uoN 0zzv IeloL
u:m_(c_._m_cm_amm 19N €cev
juswysiuajday-jood By-uoN 0zzy

juawysiusjday-jood doiddy gLzt 1301
uawjsnlpy Jeaj Jold tlzh
sjuslssassy JeN %001 €Lk

S]UBWSSTsSSY 19N %58 clev
S)UBWISSISSY SS0ID) %GL LLZP

juawysius|dayj-jood doaddy gLz
sjuswssassy juswysiuajday Jojepp

awoou| Jaylo

14Vva

B4



EL NOLLYDIHILSNr W3LI 3NN

‘sasuadxa Auijaall anjelsILILpE apnjaul suy siy} o) peBieyo sasuadxg
‘sas) Bulinsuo Juswabeuew ajy Buipnjoul saul Qg09# 8A0qE Bl jo AUB Japun paIaA0d Jou SLIaJ| JO SJS02 aU) S19A03 3| SIUL
126png syl
*saliddns sa1ljo SnoauB|[aosIW Jayo pue syoayo 'sadojaaus ‘fueuonels Jaded Adoo :apnjoul sayddns sayQ

'1.£09 JUNCa%e U pasuaiayal sajddns aoyjo ) papnjaul jou Juswdinba a2uje jo sod ay} s19A00 B

‘sjuawanoidwy Guipjng asiyo apnjoul auy| sily) 0} sasuadxg

a2 au) o} sjsanbail asueuajuiew @ Guideayasnoy Alyuow s18A00 WaY Ul SIY L

"a0IAIas |22 3auasajuosd Yypm Buole yeis piay g uswaebeuew Joj sauoyd Jejn)ja0 ‘wajsiAs auoydajel 901jj0 sapnjoul asuadxs auoydajal
"801jj0 Ja|SEWIA)EN JO} asBaT

's}500 fUE|ES 0} pajeoo|e siysuaq abuug
‘SABPI[OY °F BAES| ¥2IS 'UCHEDEA '[BjUSp '[Balpall SE 4yons saakojdwa o] pied sjjauag
‘Buissaooid Z-pp pus Jeak Buipnppul 'swinjal xe) [enuue pue Apapenb jo uoyeiedaid pue jufed Aysem-q jo Buisseaoud o) paje|al sasuadxg

-josloid Jejnoiped e o} paje|al jau S1S00 pue SINOY JBIS SAELISIUILIPE O} pajeja) sesusdxg

‘obe s1eak |21anas sj0od pue aapwwaos Aosinpy sy Aq paacudde einuuo) Buisn pung uoyeanpdg sy) pue s|ood auy) Usamiad pajedold st isalajy|

‘Aue J| ‘sieah Joud o) pajejal sjuswisn(pe jo sisisuog

‘uonanpoud s.eak Joud ay) uo paseq siaquaw |00d aUyj 0) pajAs] $is0d Juawabeuely uiseg wnwydQ je Jo Bi1eys 5,004 8Y) |Enba S|UBWSSasSY [004 21N nauby-uop
s Jeaf Joud auy) uo paseq jood [einynouby-uop ay) o} pains| sesuadx] aAnENSIELPY [B1AUSS) [|B JO BIBYS 5,004 aU) |Enba sjUslssassy jood jginynouby-uon

‘Aue )| ‘sieaf Joud o} paje|al sjuawsnlpe jo sisisuoy

‘sasuadxs saueusjuiew g Bunelado ay) pue juswied aoas jgap paisbpng aul Aed o) palinbal spun) siaAoD Way au)| Sy

‘S3|AS] OM) 3} WIOJ) S3NUSASI aU) usamjaq Seljualayip o} pajeledss ussq aaey Aas| uoneao|eal ay) ybnodyy

pabieyo sjs00 jood [RInynouby ay} 'sjso) uonejuslus|dil| pue ug|d juswabeueyy uiseg wnwpdg pUE UohENSIUILIPY (B43US5) J0) PAIA3| SJUaLLSSasSe a)eledas Ya
‘sasuadxa

1paloid [Eroads pue aaleRsIuILIPY Jo BlBYS S[00d (EIn)nauby ayj Aed pjnom jood aageudoiddy ay) papiaoid sisquisw (ood saleudoiddy auy) o} pajedojeal Aja)eipaluLw
34 pinom {J93aj-a13e Qpa'Ze) plaik ajes jo a1eys [enuue s|ood By jo uoipod paonpoidun ay) 1ey) paaibe jood jeinmnouby Buifpaag syl pue jood saeudaiddy ayl
‘uoponpoid

s eaf Joud ay) Uo paseq sised jooj-alae Jad & uo siojeudorddy sy o) pane| sjsoo juswsabeuep wnwidQ |2 jo a1BYs 5|00 ) [enba sjuawssassy jood anjeudoiddy
‘uotjanpald s 22k Joud

ay} uo paseq palAg) siseq Jool-a)ae Jad i uo siojeudolddy auy) o} paa) sasuadxg aalBlSIUILLPY [EISUSS) || JO 8IBYS 5,004 81} [enba sjuawssassy jood anjeudoiddy

‘weiboid pjaiA Jea) Arg ay) Buuajsuupe o) palje|sl SiS090 JN0 18510 0} jaUisg Ja)ep ueyjodoljall Loz paalaoal ag o) 21 LIIUm Spunj sjuasaldal junoaoe sy |

Wd 95'58002/8/5

sasuadx3g Bupaspy Wwie

asuadx3g aoiyo 6E£09

juawdinb3 aaio BEO9

sa|ddng 830 1209

INININD3 '? S3INddNS 321440 0209
asuadx3 1ayl0 1209

asueusjuley g sreday Buipyng ¥Z09
auoydajay, zz09

asea a9l40 1209

dSNadX3 ONIOTINg 321440 0209

pajeso]ly uapung jjoifed 66109

sjyauag abuyy 8109

SallAag __Dh..mwl FANIL:]

uspang ||024ed ' S8UE[ES HEIS WM 1109

S1S00 AYVIVS 0109

SWOONI IS3YTINI aaLvdOYd 0ELy

sjuaunsnipy Ald LZw

juswssassy JWEO (7444

JUBWSSAsSsyY aAljensiuiwpy [ 4R

SININSSISSY 100d IvaNLINOWDV-NON 0217

sjusunsn{py Ald Ly

anuanay juswanoidw) abieyasy SLIY
JUBWSSASSY

dIWE0 -uopedo|jeay |00 |e4n}nalby cLib
JUBUSSISSY

BARENS|UUPY-UOREJIO||BaY |00 [eamnauby ZHW

juswssassy dNE0 T

JUBLWISSaSSY aAlJenSujupY LLLY

SINIINSSASSY T00d SALLVINdOYddY 0Ly
1810 - saipisqng Aauaby |eso aLov
SNOLLNEIMLNOD LH¥0443 SAILYYI400D 000V
ASNISXIFNOINI AMYNITUO

NOILYDIHLLSAr 3L 3NN
139ang 6002-8002
HILSYINUILYM NISVE ONIHD

SuaLwoy laquinN
auy]

1abpng

Lo
oo



FL NOILYDIHILSNr W3LI 3NN

‘sapilsA [eunlyppe Jo saseyaind sapnjoul wajl siy|

'S3[0IUaA S I9jSEWISIEAN O} 93UBUSIUEW B Ssliedal sieA0)

'Sa[aIyaA pauMo JB)SeulS)BAA Jo) sasuadxa |ang

‘ajiw Jad sje1 pasoidde feiapa) ay) 1B ss9UISNG JBISBULIBIEAA J0) S50]Y2A [Buosiad jo asn Joj saafojdWwa Jsjseulaiep o) pled sjuswssinguisy

‘yjuow jad gGas Jo AJUBMOJE ajDIYDA B 133110 2A)N2aXT JaIy] ay) smojle juawasibe uswiojdwsg
'SIEUILUSS °§ 590UBISJLI00 0} PajE(al JoU 'SSBUISNY 19)SELLIBIEAA O} Pajee! S)s00 ualjepodsuel] g jaes]

"Heis plsy Joj sioog
@ Jeam o) obo| § JajSeLUSIEA Yim Yeis o) papiaoid ale sjaxael g sjey ‘spiys-|

3IoM S2PNIIUI OS{E Waj| aul s|YL Jsiseuuaiea Buuasaidal s|iym pue play ayy u
‘play ayy ul yrom ajiym painbal aq wbiw yoiym joo} KUe :apnjaul S|o0) [|EWUS

“g(ewsnol apes puge seapouad 2y} 0} SAUASONS J3|SEULAJEAL

'sausby
IZ|EAN PUNDIS) JO uolBIDoSSY 'sa1uaby Jajepn BILIOYED JO UONEID0SSY 'UOIEPUNG 4 YaIRasay J0SSY SHIOAA JOIEA UBauaLYy :apnjoul sdiysiaguuaiy Ja)SeuLajep

‘pney} Jojpue uoneudarddesiu jo ysu Joj suoisod A3y saunsu)
-Ainge) (esauab g oine Guipniou) 'abexoed asueinsu| ssaulsng JSpun papniou) mou aJe satoljod asurInsu) (1Y

‘slajjew aipaads joafoid-uou pue jpuuasiad o} paje|al sasuadxa jasunod [erauab s Ja|SEULIZIBAA
‘sanss| anane|siBe| jueas|a) Buipiebas sjep o) dn sn daay o} JUB)NSUDD SUONE[RY |qnd Ino SB Siseq 19eljuod Jad B uo SJUB|NSUCD ap|siNo SU[Bjal J3|SEULIAIBAN
TIpne jualalels [ loueuy [Bnuue pasnbal ayj Joj Aed o) spun) siabpng wa) sy iYL

‘Hoday |Enuuy ay) pue sainyoolq dojaasp pue suejd 216a)els Juswa(dw| pue dojeAsp o} SJUBJNSUGC SUIBI3) JISEULIBIEAA

‘BOUBUSJUELL BUIINOJ PUB Sumopyealq Joj sued sapnjpoul soueuajuiew Jsindwag

‘018 ‘sa||ddns Jemod dnyoeq ‘sisjupd ‘SIBAISS 'SUOIBISHIOM SE LaNs atempley Jeihdwed papelBdn pue mau apnjoul s)son
'aja ‘s|eEnuEwW 'syooqixs) 'sapelBdn eremyos '8JEMYOS MauU apnjoul Sjso)

‘UQ)IBULDD J3UWIAU] |- '? SJ500 3DUBUSIUIELW S)ISGBAA

*S2SEQE)EP UIBJUIEW g dOj2ASP O] SE [[2M SB SUO|E]SYIOM '§ %10M)au J12)ndLuoad S) UIBJUIEL 0} SJUB)NSUOD SAS5N JA)SELLIBIEAN

‘pajuud aq [ SjUSLLRJER)S [2ISUBLIY [BNUUE pUB SaInyaolg Jojo) "a)a 'syedal o) umop ale sialdoa

uaym Buyuud Aousbiawa ‘sjuud 1opo ‘'sdew jaals eale |e19ads 'sjuudan|g ‘Hoday [Bnuuy auy) apnioul pue siajupd apisino Aq auop asoyj 8JE a1ay paIanod s1sao Bujuid

'sjuswase|dal afipupen yu) 1eyaw abejsod pue sea) yasal Auapenb ‘saa) ases| [enuue ay} sapnjaul s1so2 J8)aw abejsod

‘sjuawaasibe asea| ay) ul paje|ndys se seakyjuow Jad Jaqunu wnuuw sy} Buipssaxe saidoo 1o} 51500 ay) SE |jom se sauyoew Adoo Buises) Jo 1500 8y} SIBAGD BUY SIUL

‘abejsad se |jam se 51500 80185 |99ied paiun pue xJpad apnjpul sabieyn
‘)2 ‘sjuawded pue s|iq GuioBino ‘spoday [Enuuy 'eauspuodsauod 'sepustie pue saojou Guyeaw (e Buiddiys Jo Buyew jo jsed 8y} s1sA02 aiay pajos)al abejsod

Wd 95°56002/8/5

aseyaind apoiyap 6419
sieday ajo|jyan FHAR: ]

1and ajoiyan G419
sjuawasinguiay sbespy €L19
SADUBMO[|Y I[IIYIA LLLO
uopepodsuel) g jeael ] 0419

NOILYLHOdSNYYL B T3AVHL 0419

saoysg fajeg g suuayiun ¥519

uawdinbg g sjooy |lews 1519

IN3WdIND3 7 S317ddNS A131d 0519
suopduasqng 29

sanq dijysiaquiay [333:]

SNOILdIMDSHNS ' S3NA 0419

BOUBINSU] pUOE UOISOd 9809

afeyoed aoueinsu| ssaujsng 5809
SIINVHNSNI 0809

|asunoy |e1auag - saspuag [eben 1909
jugjjnsuay sucljejay ajqnd £909
saljuagjipny 2909

SaMAIDG JIBNUON JIBYID 1909

$331AY3S LOVHLINOD TWID3dS HILSYINHILYM 0909
aaueusjuiey Jayndwon 1509

alempiey saindwog) 5509

asemyos sandwon 509

Sa0jAIBg J8LIa)U| £509

saojuag yoddng jueynsuc) Jandwo) 2509

SIIAYIS NOILYWHOLINI I LSYINYTLYA 0509

Buguugd S#09
asea Jojay abmsod ¥09
asea aunyoaew Adoo £v09

afigjsod 209

51509 9NILNIHd ? 39VY.LS0Od 009

NOILVJIILSAr W3LI 3N
139dnd 600Z-8002
HILSVINYILYM NISVE ONIHD

SHUaWLIoS Jaquiny
aup

18bpng

86



S NOILLYOHILSNT WALl 3N Wd 95:G8002/8/5

~
(o o]

‘Il 83Ba4 Buinoidde .
Japio pnod 00z 'Lz Jaquwadag s,uung abpnp a} juensind juanbasgns suonipuod ayy pue poday uiseg au) Jo 91818 sy} Guipnpul JWAO auY) Ag painbal se spodal

Bupedaud Jo sjoadse ||e apnpw swa| dg0 au juawajdw o) spoya Bwobuo ayy Bunowoid sysanbal ejep pue saonss 1o} sisenbar ooy pe se (|am se oyads joafoid ONIYIINIONT TYHIANTD

-Uou ‘jessuab sapnjoul 1sanbar 1wBpng usLNg UL ‘dIWAO 3U) Jo uoliejuaws|dun toddns o) Jeisewlsiepn Aq pelsanbar seoiuas Buuasuibus eisuab sapnpul yom siyl - IVEO0YNd LNIWIDYNVYIN NISYE WNWILLO 0069
WVHO0Ud LNIWIDOVNYIN NISYE WNWILJIO 0069

'SalR|Es J2ISEWBIEAA (210} jo abejusdiad e se sqol 19alold @ dINAQ ©) PaIEdo||e S) PESUISAD BAIBIISILIUPY STHNLIONILX3 vEO A3LVI0TIV 0056

‘sjuawysalal jo jsao ay} uipnjoul 'sasuadxa Bunaal s1aAoa WaY Sy asuadx3 Bupaajy zZLs8

"AHAIDE aABASIULPE (004 [BIngnauBy-UoN Jayjo Aue pue sGulas|y ood Joj Buledsid pue Buipuape uj Je)s WA JO SISO2 Usping pue Alejeg saue|es Jeis WA 1098

SL03rodd vidadS dNY NOLLVHLSININGY 700d TvHNLTINOI™~OY-NON 0058

"Wyl AU SIUY JO S|IBISP JO} | LB WNODJE 895 uopesuadwog |ejoads Bupaaw jood By ove

‘lood |eanynauby sy o} jJuepodw) sanimoe JaiseuusiEA Buimol|o) ul way) IsISSE 0} e NsuoD juawabeueL J8JEm B Yjim Pajoejuoo sey joad |emynauby ayp S8)e12055Y 2 g JUEs] L' 2ap8

'SIBjEW J3iSBULBIEAN ([B U WaY) Juasaidal o) ounoD |e63| umo ) sUlBjal (004 [EinnouBY Byl saojaes [efia jood-uby 1arg
‘anesald |einynouby au) w pue| ay) o) sajaas jo uaisiaold aininy oy Jaiseuualen, 1suiebe abieys anlas o) ssauipesy, e pajuswajdw Aouaby sain andw3 puejy| aBieys 1310l S1M Y3l 9508
"sjuaLlysaljal Jo 1500 al) Buipnjaul 'sesuadxa Buasw sJianoo wap sl sasuadxy Gupaap Zive

‘0.8 JUNCDJE JAPUN UMOYS S1 00 L$ [BUCHIPPE SIUY L “jSalajul paje|nwnaae [ood By jo no pled ag o) 0oL$ )X
8y} yum Buneaw tad 5Z|¢$ 0) JusWasInguiial aseaiaul 0) pajon joad By "papuajie Buiaay pieog Jo aayilLog '|o0d Y22 Jo) §Z$ pasinguiial sJe slaquap [00d Sy s1aquiajy [00d ©Y - uopesuadwog LLte
‘Ailaoe annelsiuipe (0od [eim)nouby jayio Aue pue 'sBunaayy jood Joj Guuedard pue Buipusie ul yels WA JO SIS00 usping pue JUeES sajle[es 4e1s WM Lope

S3IANLS TTVID3dS ANV NOILLVYLSININGY 700d IVEnNLINJNOY 00ve

“sjuawysalyal jo 1soo ay) Bupnjoul 'sesuadxa Gupssw sianoo way syl
“Aianoe aalensiuILpE (00 aajeudosddy Jayjo Aue pue 'sBunaaly [ood Joj Buuedaid pue Guipuaje ul Jels WA Jo $1500 usping pue AJees

sasuadx3g Bupaap ZLES
sauees 4es Am [ X1]4:4

$103royd TvI03dS ANV NOLLVHLSININGY 100d FAILYIHdOYddY 008

‘payalp SE JUNOJIE (BLONBINPS Y} WO SPURY SBSINGSIP JUNA2DE SIY)

*SS3UISNY J3)SEWIIIEAA UO 3ja)yan [euosiad e Buisn

SIUNLIAONIX3 ANNd NOLLYONa3 0059

Jaquiayy pieog Aue o} pasinquwial s| abes|iw ‘1sanbas uodn -131sBULSIEAN JO JIBEYSQ UD paLNoU| SsUadxa Joj JuswasINguWIsl 8AI808) O} Pafjjua ale Siaquiapy pieoq sasuadxg sJaqualy pieog £1E9
‘alay pajoa|jal sle S)S02 8s0Y) pUB PAAISS BIE SjUSLWIYSSIJal 1o Uoayoun| B 'siNdoa

sy} )| ‘s|qissod swy Jo junowe jses| sy) sqal [BLIoU 18U} Wol) JUSSge SIE SDapLajje JBY) 0S Inoy Yodun| 8yY) Janod o) pajnpayas aq Aew sBuiasw sspiwwos pue pleog sasuadx3 Bunasyy ZLEg
's||e2 saualajuca Buipnjoul ‘sBupasw Aouabe Jajem Jayjo pue sBugasw aspwwon ‘sBunsaw pieog Guipnjaul

sBuyeawr snouea je paaias Aep 1ad Gz | § aAIS1a1 ‘panEM JOU BABL OUM SS0L | '81A135 Jo ABP UIES Jo) Uo)iesuadwoD 'aalem ABW Jnq '0) pa{INUa ale sIaquIay piecg uofjesuadwon saqua LLE9

‘sBunzap pieog lajseuu=ieps Buipusye pue Jo) Guuedaid Ul Yejs AN Jo S)Sa2 uaping pue AEES sauejes Yeis WM LOE9

"918Y pajoaljal AIE S1S00 850y} PUR PAAISS 212 SJUSLILSALS] JO Uoayoun| B 'sIaquiaw sy} 3)epowiluoIoe

S3ISNIJXS QuUvO8 Y3 LSVYINYILYM 00E9

o] ‘a|qissod aw) Jo junowe |sea| ay} sqol [euwuou Jiay) W) JUasGEe a0 SISqUIBLU JBLY) Os JNoy Yaun| sy Janoo o) panpayas A|lewwucu ale sBugaaw aayiwwo?) Asosiapy sasuadxg Bunaapy FARA:]
‘sBunesw sapiwwoy) Aosiapy Joj Bupedsid pue Buipusye ul gels AN JO SIS0 UapIng pue Aejeg SaME|ES HEIS AR 1029

I LINNOD AYOSIAGY 0029

*JjEls 10) uoneonpas Buinunuoo g Bujuiel je asuepuayy uoneanpsg Bujnupuog g Bujuiesy Z6L9

"SIANIOR JBISBULIBIEA UISER oulyD ay) Buipiebas suoyejuasald Bupjew o *Bujuiel) 'Uolellojl) o) Saauala)uod spusjie Je|s SIEUJWAS § S80UBIaJUDY 1619

SUVYNINIS '8 STINITHIINOD 0619

NOILVOIHILSNr W3 LI 3NN
139an4d 6002-8002
HILSVYINYILYM NISYE ONIHO

sjuamoy 1squiny
aup]
1abpng



9l NOILVYDIILSAC W3LI3NM Wd 95-58002/8/5

‘wawdinba qe| pjay pue ‘sioo} 'sbeq ajdwes 'sano|6 Jaggns apnjou) wiay au) s 1o} salddns painbay

*38N [B)2Usq WNWIXEW U0 paseq sanoalqo uaboliN pue SaL 2A19331 0) Uiseg ouy] ay) 1o Juallainbas i s1 Ajaoe Buuoyuow siy) Jead Jed
uiseq Jad sbuydwes p-¢ Ajojewixaidde !fjuo voseas Aues ay) Buunp suop Ajleaidf) seam siy | “uiseqd culyD ayl uiyim suiseq uonualal poop pue abieyoal e fjenb 1ajem
Buunsesw sspn@ul Wall aul| siy} u) sopn welboid Buuo)iuow Apenb Jajem asepns ay) sapnjoul os|e | juawajg welbiold juawasiby aoead '@ JWHO 8Y) 0} JuENSINg ONINOLINOW ALITYND ¥3LYAL NISYE SOLL

*58|{qEBD PEC|UMOp JBONPSUBI} PUE SIA0NPSUEI} 8pN[oU| Wa) Bl Iy Joj juawdinba |eyded

‘s1aanpsueys) Guieisul Joj sBungyy pue ‘1ajem pajsip 'sanolb Jagqqns 'ssu) Juawesejdal Japunos spnjoul Wsy sy SiY} Joy seddns pannbay

‘sjuiod souBIalEs

[1am jo sharuns [anaj-punoifi pue s3inNjaniis vl P3SOjaUL SSIMISLIO JOU SISONPSUEY 10} S1ISA0D WNUIWNE JO UOINISUOa 3y 3pnjaul W Siy} 1o} S30/SS J0RINUOYD

“Hoday uiseg ayy

Jo 8|E15 [ENULB-WSaS 31} pus Yodal JWoH [Bnuue ay) Hoddns o Alenuue sdew pue speyd ssUss aluy Ul pezi|eve aie ejep asal ] ‘swetbold Buuojiuow dWaHSIESaO

yoddns oy uiseq ay} jo JleYy Wwayinos ay} ul pajesjuaduos S| Joya siuy) jo Auclew ay) "eseqejep pazieijuas B ojul pajidwcd pue 'uoijeaa|s [aAs|-leiempunaolt o)

Jajem-0)-yjdap woyj papaauoa ‘jlam ay] je ejep |eauosiy o) piebas yim ssaus|qeuoseal 1o} paxaayd ale BjEp |y "sJaylo pue 'dand0 'SDSN ‘D510 '820My ‘slood Be

-uou BuiApano pue anjeudoidde ay) Jo sisquraw apnpu| siojeladoo)  “Jels Isiseulalep Aq pa1os|ieD ale Yaiym ‘siojeiadood Aq painsesw ale s|lam 00| 1hoge pue ‘yeis

Japseuuaepn AQ pelos]joa ale Yoiym ‘'siaumo [gm jediojunw Aq painseauw aig s||am QOZ INogqe 'siaonpsuel) Ag pRunseswy ale s||am 05 Inoge 'A|[BnUue-|Wss painsesall aie
5(I8M 5/ 2 Inoge ‘AlUjuoLl paInsealy 2ie S|[am 09 JNoge 's|lam 009 ay) JO "sllem 009 Inoge wolj pajidwod pue paas||od ale SJUSLWUBINSESW [aAs-19jempunols) “welboud 1o3roud

Buuaojiuow [aaajuaiempunoib aaisuayardwoo e jo uonejualwa|dun pue Juawdel@asp ay) sapnjaul | Juaws|a wesbold "Juswaaby aaead 9 NGO 8Y) o} juensing ONIMOLINOW 13ATT H3LYMAONNOUD voLL

“(Buuoyiuopy uolonpold--10L 2 Yis 05/06 1ds) uoieunaju jo| [eoied Joj uopduosgns ay) Joj aie seoas Jejndwo)

‘Bupnea pue Bujdid se yons juswdinbs Bujidwes apniou) wWajl aull s} Jo) saddns pannbay

‘ujseg auy abeuew Alanjoaya o) pajaa|joo ale

ejep Messaoau jeuy) ainsua o) sweiboid Aenb Jajempunolf pue Jajem aoepns ay) saasIano asnwwo) AllenD J31BAA 204 PE 9L 'SSN [BRIBUSY WNWIXELW uo paseq
sanpalqo uaboiN pue gl ama03l o) uiseg oulyq ay) Joj juawsinbal e s) Ayayoe Bupoyuow siy) -1eaf yoes pazdjeue pue psidwes Buiaq s|lam gg AjgjBwxoidde yum
‘wieiBoid [jam A2y Ajjenb Jajem ayp uiypm papnjoul aie sjem gl A|lsjewxoiddy “pejuswajduwr usaq mou sey weiboid Budojuow jjam Asy ay] "siayio pue 1ousIq J21Emm
Kunog abuetq ay; ‘Aenung [ea1Bojoag) s3BIS PajiuN aU} '[ojUO) seaUBISNS 2ixo ] jo juawpedag ayy ‘pieag jonuo) Ajenp Jajep) [euoibay ay) 'sjood [ganjnoube

-uau Buifpano pue aajeudaidde ay; jo siaqusw apnjoul siojeladooo JayiQ 1eak payl Auana pajdwes aiam s|[@m 3AIDE 8y} Jo payi-auo AsjewiXoidde jeu) os siojelsdood
1o wWoly Bjep Aylenb 1ajem Jayjo paulejqo pue sjjam ajeaud pog A|ajewixaidde woly ejep Aylenb Jsjem pajoejoa f|lEnuue Jajseulsieps ‘A|snonald weiboud

Buuojuow Ayjenb Jajempunolb ansusyaidwod g jo ucjejuswaldwl pue JuswdolaAap alj] sapnjaul | juswalg weibold ‘juawaalby askad g NGO ayj o) JUENsSIng ONINOLINOW ALITYAD ¥3LYMANNOYUD e0LL

‘SYJUOLY Z | JBYJOUE JSEa| |B Joj ulewsal
0] pajoadxa ale s|jam asay} se 'Jeak |eosy siy) pade|dal aq o} pajoadxa sIe si8jsW UL '06)$ 1502 0} papadxe s) Uclelqes Yoes ‘palinbai ale stedas pue saueuajuew
1830 pue Jeak yoea pejeiqied aq jsnw siapw ggg A@ewxaiddy “sjjam sjeaud paiajawun Ajsnomaid su) Uo pajieisul mou 31B S13jaLu moj aull-u) oye A[@lewxoiddy NOLLYTIVLSNI 343N INIT-NI 20k

‘(Budopuoy Alenp) J8jempunoIn—-golL 2 Yim 05706 Hids) uonewlojul jo| [@aed Joj uondussqgns ay) Joj ale sasiuas Japndwo)
‘aBeyoe Jualussassy ay) Joj EjEp [Bjuassa opiaold o} JeaA |Easy ay) jo pua ay) je pasn s|jey) pue ‘Auapenb pejepdn st jey) sseqejep uononpoid e ojur pagndul
ale elep syl ‘19|sewlaien o) sBulpeal Jejaw ay) Yodal siojeudoiddy sy) apym 'siiem ieaud ay) Joj s1ajawW ay) speas yejs juejnsuon sjjam ayeaud oy Alajewxoidde

pue sjjam Jojeudoiddy ooz Aleiewixoidde Buipnjou) ‘uiseg ay) uiypm sjjlam o9 Ajsiewixoidde au) o) uoeULo] uoonpord SBsse002d PUE SI98[j02 JIB}S JSISEULBIBAN ONIHOLINOW NOILONAOXd (1173
S123royd NOLLY LNIWITdINI WVHO0Hd LNJWIDVNVIN NISvVE INNNILL0 0004

"SALIE|ES JH|SEBULIDIEA [E10) Jo 8Bejuaniad e se sqol yoaloid '8 JWEQ 0) PEIEIDIE 5| PEWSAQ BAIBISILILIPY STHNLIONIHX3 V8D a31Lv20TIv L0%6

‘sajued yjoq Jauanq |im 1ey) spafoid snouea jo sjsoo ay) 21eys o) sa26e sapuabie Jayio pue Jajsewaieny, 'sISeq 00U PE UE uQ) S140443 INLYHIJ00D 0569

SUBUIWOY laquinyg

aun

I AR 2§ 186png

NOLLYOIHILSNT NZL 3NN
1390an4 6002-8002
Y3ILSVINEILYM NISYE ONIHD

88



AL NOILY3IHILSNr Wall INM

Wd 85:5600¢/8/5

‘sauB[ES JajSEUUaIEAN [B10) Jo abEjuadied e se sqol |aaloid g dWEQ 0} PIIES0|E S1 PRSLIAAQ BAlBISIUILPY STUNLIONIdXE Y29 a3LVI0 11V Z056
-siojeudoiddy
alp) Aq pied aq o} 'wiseg ouyD By} UIYIM Suiseq abieyal jo Jusiuaaaidwi Joj AouaBy saiinn sdwg pueul yum joeIUCY Ul o) paalBie se |qap jo JuswAedsy  LNIWAVC LE3A LNINIAOUWI IDUVHOIY 069
‘s21A8p Yyans Yy paddinba aq |m s|jam aanaew) atow aal Agjewixaidde eak [eosy siy) -Alessadsu §f ‘'sasodind
Guyo)iuoLy Joj [2Mm Y} 0} SSBIIE 10} MO[|E OS[E SadInap asal | “1sjempunolb ay) jo Aubaju sy) 108jo:d o) JUSWIUOPUBGE [|aMm jO jualwalinbal au) |9sLU JEL) SBNSP UM
sjam aaoeul sdinba Jajsewlsiep ‘paucpueqe Apadoid uasq jou aAey 1BY) S[lem 3aT9EU JO IS) B pajidwon sey Jajsewajeps usiwsalfy 8oBad 7 dWEO 3 0} juensing WYH90Yd NOILDILOHd T13M SALLIOYNI 00Ls
SWYHD0Ud 35N SAMLINNCNOD
ANV LNINIOVNYIN IDVIHOLS
swelBoid abeioys JajempunoiB mau dojansp o) pue wWelboid AAQ Bunsixa ay) puedxa 0} o8 S8ISEWISIBAA SBPNJaUI WS 3ull SIYL —5'2 8 SLNINI 1T NWVED0Hd dNBO 0094
'$42a17]) [N PUE OUIYD IBAlY BUY BIUBS JO) ssadoid
1awL ayj ul Gunedroiped pue ‘uonebigo euag WnWIxe S a)SELLBIEAN 03 Juensind aoto4 yse| Buuojuop uiseq au) YAl BuY BJUBS U} PayIeal Mou SEY YoIym
‘awn(d sjeJolyauad mopa)Buuls ay) pue ‘podly aulyD ay) pue podiy [euaiewaiul ouejug ay woy Buneuews Alepusiod sawnid oA Buipnjou - sawnd Jzempunaib INIWIDOYNYIN
[BI3A3S UC OS10 PUB BODMY Uit Bugeuipiooa ‘savioe saniwwo AIfEND Jeiean ay) Buneulpioos saphjoul Wwaj aul| siy) uljiom ayl 'sieab sii ys|jdwoaoe o} 171VS dNV SLY0443 IANLYHId00D
JWE0 8w jo ssauanaye ay) azAeue pue Bupojuow Ajjenb Jajem anoidwl o} salpalae oljtoads ajajdwon ||m JalsBULBIBA 'Juswaalby adBad g WEOD SU) 0} Juensing = 1'% 9 SLNIW3T3 WYHO0ud dNE0D post
Juswsbeuew awnd jo Suuoyuow Buob-uo apircid o) sfam ,ANUas, mau om} Jo sashleue pue Bujdwes fpapenb apnjou
sueld ‘sflam Jojeudordde ppeduwn jyfiw yaiym sawnd jusuwelue aje20| o} Aaans Ajjenb sajem punosb yBnoloy) e janpuoo |m 1ajsEULEIEAN ‘£ SUDZ USWaBBUB U|
“padojaaap aq ||\
wesBoid Buyojuow pasiaal e pue Jeak [easy siy} pajejdwod aq (W WNPUBIOLUSLW [BIJULD3)} ¥ *£0/A00Z PUB S0/S00Z Ad Buunp paioyuow pue g-Zi Ul pajIEIsu| 2JoMm s|lam
Bupoyuow map ‘sBunasww dnoig [EalUYDa) LZIN 3U) J@ passnosip pue pajussald aq | pszAjeue pue pajas|jod ejleq ‘sajeiolp Buipuelsiapun pue ejep mau se ueld ay) SIIDILVULS
Gudepe pue ‘ajealay) sieaf U] pue §0-800Z Ad Ul UBl4 juswabeue souapisang LZW ey Buguawajdwi aq (m JaiseILBIEAN *L002 U UBld UswWabeuely asuapisqng AINIWIDYNYIN GNOZ LNINIOVNYIN
1 ZW 2ul paaoudde unog sy pue Jejsewnalepy Lz Jo) ueld Juswabeuew wisl-Guo| e padopasp sey Jaysewnaiepn JuawesiBy soead @ dWEQ0 ay) 01 uensingd - ¢ LNJWTTI NVYO0Nd dNEO oovL
“play oM Jajjesac] Ya=1s ouyn pasodasd sy 1o) poddns ubisap ay) sapniou) os(e Wajl auj| SiY) U1 IOAR SISalajul 1S)SBULSIBAA Jalio HILTYSIA - NV 1d ATddNS
pue Ueld Uised 'dINEO Yim Aoua)sisuod o} sjonpodd }10Mm JUE|NSUDD J3)SEWIEIEAN-UOU JO MaIASI |EDIILIS) B} o) S30IM8S Buuasuibua sapnjoul Wait aul) i) Ul oM ay) HILYM - § '8 E SLNIWI T3 WvHD0Hd JNF0 00EL
‘WRO ulseq WYHD0Hd IDUYHITY INSNIHIHJNOD
abieyoal pue 'vonedipiied Qoo * || @dead Buinoidde Japio googz ‘L2 Jaqwieasq s,uung abpnr Aq painbas ajepdn ueld Jajsew afizeyoal ay) sepnjaul Wajl aul| sy = Z LNIWI13 WYHD0Ud JWF0 00gL
WYdD0Hd
jabpnq pue wesboid woy paisjaq DNIMOLINON TTIM ONY IDOUYHITH 60LL
“Aioe Jajsodwog-07 v 3| Jalo) sul tesu pue awnid QOA VIO 8uj Jesu pajeao| aq [im jey) ‘pauued osie a:e s|am Butoyuow pejsau mau om|
PUE SO 3M8331 0) UISed oulyD ay) Jojjuawainbar e s| Ayanoe Bunojuow sy, ‘WEP Opeld MO8 PUR SMOLIBN Spisianly ay) usamiaq siabieyosp Aieingu-uou Jsyio
pUE SMLOJ JIE Wol} pa10a)oa Bale ejep Aljenb pue ableyssip I1sjepn Hy'S sy Buale suoiels aay Wolj pa1oaod osje sie Sjuaainsea moj} wealjg ‘sesdjeue Aenb
1a)EMm o) yaam-Jayja-Aisas ¥y's ay) Buoje suDEls UaAss Wol) paps||o ale sajdwes “afiieyos) pue uolanpoud aininy afeuew o} Jajseulsiea o) uoewiojul apiaosd
o} [ofjuoa J)nelpAyY jo ajels ay) ssesse o} ugjd Guuoyuow e padajaasp asey pieag [euaiBay ay) pue JADO '191SBULISIEAA "UISE] BU}JO pI3IA 3jBS BU) SZIWXeLW o) WYHD0OHd
pasn aq [im [o1ua2 oynespAH ‘padofeAsp Usaq sey UISEq Ay} jo PuB WSYNos auj i jonuod aynelpAy jo slels su) slenjeas of ueid Buuoyuow e 'ueld uiseg ay) jo Hed sy ONIHOLINOW TOYLNOD JINMNVHEAAH 80LL
"Jajawazald ay) Jeau sjam [elenss Joj sjuicd aaualajal aunuisiep o) AsAns [aAal-punalb salsuapxe Ue s1 52 |[am se \pauue|d os|e s Jajswozaid L ZIN (eNUSD Mau
‘uB|q alwabeuey wis) -BuoT L-ZW ay) jo Juswoaunbal e s) Yalym 'pajuswaid aq [im (Hed eledy) Ja)Bwozald £-yd auy) 1e Buipess [aas| Jejem awil-jgal Joj obed gam v
'ug|d juawabeue souspisqns L ZW ey jo ved se spays asay) Bunualwaldu st 1sjsewsiep) “peleiiul 8q
111 SIIIH auy D Jo A auyy AQ paumo [jam B Je }s8) HSY jojid v "aouapisqns Joj pazdleue pue pajaaljod aq [im osje (Yysul) AisBew: ay=es (L auoz uawsbeuey Auiew)
eale auoid-s2UapISqNs 3y} Ul JS}aLI0SUSIXS 8|0YyaLoq [ENpP B Walj pue Jajawozaid-nin e wol) '(sAaains) suolie)s uoieasa punolb jo yiomjau e walj paioas||iod aq |Im
ejeq ‘) Buiwunu Ul JWE0 U)o SS3USAIDaY2 ay) Buuojuow Ul pue uSE 8 Ul paunooo sey aouspisqns ‘Aue §i 'uani moy Buunwialap ul psjsalelul S| 191SewUSEM
‘wesboud Bunse) pue Buuojuow [aaal-punoiB e jo uoneuawa(dwl pue juawdojeasp ey} sapnjaul asie | juawsa|3 weibold ‘Juswaalby soead @ JWEO ay) o) juensind ONINOLINOW T13ATT ANNOYD 20LL
SJUBWIWOY JaquinN
aury
jabpng

NOILYJ1ILSAr WAL NI
139ang 6002-8002
UIFLSVINYILYM NISVE ONIHD

= p]
e s}



8L NOLLYJIHILSNr WL 3NN

n andws3 pueju|
‘s394 Uoljoauuad

‘pasanyap Jajem 1a) as) e sabieyd sapuaby s9)

‘suiseqg ableyoay 12 [0NUOD JDPDBA

"YeEes @ Jejem Buiseyaund jo sisca BUY S1eACD AUl SIYL

4V/EEZS 1B QAW o) Jajem uawysiuajdal Buiseyoind Jo sisoo ay) s12A09 auy| sy,
JalEp [Bluawajddng 10 Juawysiuajday jo sjsag

‘Buae|dal Jo0) sjusWssasse 9,001 0} 193[qns asou) jsuiebe pajaa) sison

'siy6u 1ajem paubisse Jjay) spasaxa yojym paonpoid Jajem Aue aoejdal o} pannbal aie (sisonpoud |ewisnpu) Ajuewud) siaqusw By-uon
“1a1em Buoe|das Joj sjuawwssasse 9001 o) 10alqns asow 1suebe paine) sisog

“181em Buoejdal 1oy dnoub 9,68/9,51 aw Jsuelie paina) sjson

1a1em Buwe|dal Jop dnoib v,ce/9451 aui 1suebe paias) s1500

"Jajem paonpoidrano Aue Buisejdal jo s1509 3 jo %00 Aed o} ucnebiqo ay) aaey siojeudorddy JayiQ “1eak Joud ay) ut 1aiem Bupnpoidiano
Jojeudoidde ayj £q pred si 1502 ayj Jo %468 pue dnoib Jisy) Aq pannbail Jejem Juawysius|dal jo 1502 ay} Jo 951 aaey juawbpnr euy 1apun siojeudosddy ulepsn

'JlEm au) Jo jso0 au) Joj sAed Jajsellaep S1B) 8l 1B way) o) pajiq ave Aauabe ue Ag psonpoidiano sjunowe (B Buiueaw asuadxa ,niyl-ssed,, B s Jajem juswysiua|day
‘Aue 1 “Jeak |e aq |Im uononpoldiaa auy) JEUM aUILWIBISP © S|qEUN S| JajseuLajea se Aobejea siyy ul pejabpng ale sjunowe oN jood YES 10) JB1EM BUY} JSACD O} PSIAS|
a0 plnom sjualissasse alj) Mot pue Jajem Juawwysiuajdar BuipieBal suonipuoa pue suliay ayj paysiqelsa j| ‘g261 Ul paiajua juawbpnr ay uy paubisse alam spybu Jaiepn

Wd 85:58002/8/5

safieyaing yn3i

§3ad asM) 65-00

|oQuUOY 101984

8SEYIINg Ja)ep papodw] wuaju) LZIN
Jajepp Juawysiuajdey

FOUVHITY ¥ILVYMANNOHD
sjuswssassy juawysjuajday 18N
juawysjuajday |ood By-uoN
SJUBLUSSAsSY JON %00L

SJUILISSASSY SS0I5) %68
SJUBLISSaSSY 55019 %5]

SJUaWSSASSY Juawysiuajday [ood ddy

LL0S
SiLos
vL0S
v'Zios
LLOS
oLos

oezy

ozzy
gLy
(4144
[ 1344

oley

S3SNIdX3 ANV JWOIN] ¥3LYM LNJINHSING1dTd '8 TV.LNIWITddNS

NOILYJIdILSNr W3LI 3NN
1390an4a 6002-8002
HILSYIWHALYM NISYE ONIHD

sjuawwWon

JaguinN
au|
1abpng

90



‘saseya.nd 1a1em Juswysiuajday 10 Juawied jqaq abieyaay apnjoul Jou saoq

08'1£$ 0S°tS 08°1¢$ 0S't$ 08'1€$ 05'F$ 100,{-210Y 13
00°sS 00's8 120npos ] 134

ST'PES 16°tS STPES 16'+% STPES 16'tS 100,]-219Y/ 134

FOESIIS T ES SIFLLTIS 6S1°ERIS £96°08F'vE  TOY'THO$ 696°C1L9%

0 0 0 0 0

0% 0% 08 0 0 %0
0% 08 0% 0% 0 %0

F6ESII 9rs 91 SIPLLTL 651°€81 £96°08%'F  TOP'TYY 696°C1LD

(916°0) (9LT°C8) (8reein) (o18°3%1) (01F'8vD)

(9z¥'e) (176°L) (1zo'ecD) (89¢°+LI1) (89€°vL1)

9EL [Tl 95 91 TILPE'] 65181 TOTLIL'Y  TOPTHY LbL'RE0L

9L 1Tl 9p5°9] TIOLYE' 6S1°€81 WTLTLY TFTH9 LEL'BE0'L LPL'SE0°L

9ELITIS TIFLFE'LS TOT'LTL'PS 05S°961°0 0S5°961°9
9rS9LY 651°E81% 6V TP9% L61'TPES L61°TF8S

dINFIO uogeysIIUPpY  JIWFO uonensiuIupy  JIWHO uoHELSIUNIPY
[UARLIRES] Jetouan) [e1auas)
265961 080'69€°E 98tL 1T 1P S6T LE %38Z'9L F0T'9Z8°0E1 F69°06F L1
%LLE' ] TE8'STO'E %P0 1T 096°668°€€ %660 LL OP1°SIEYEl TE6OFT 91
STVLOL LADANg
8007-2£007 UVIA TVISIA
TOOd DV-NON TOOd TVUNLTNDIHMDY T00d JALLVIYJOUdd Y INTINSSHASSY ATINO OINIIW

91

‘sabejuaatad uonanpoad jenjoe Ag sjood 03 pajeao|je ale s)soo jejoL (1)

(AJuQ uoneLLIOjuU] 10,1) SJUSLISSASSY Jed & JO1d|

SIUDLLSSISSY WO
S)UALLSSISSY UOHBISIUIWPY [BIOUI0)
S)UsWS59ssY pasodold

AASSASSY 14 0L aTHINOTY SANNA
SINAUISSISS Y J0] PIZIH() PUBH Q) SPuUn,| :5537]

JdWHO
AANENSIUTWPY

JAUIASTH ONILVHIJIO

ANYIWIA HSVD
sa1ausBy apIsING WOlf suonnqLiue)
Jwoduj jsaou| paadpng sso]

LA94dN4 TV.LOL

$HUIMUSSISSY JINFO ¥ VIWpY [LIUID)

(1)s103lo14 vonmuawa[dwy 7 JWHO

(1) pigog 121SEULNE A 79 001IUNUCD AJOSIAPY ‘UONBISIUIUPY
LADand

Pa -0y ur safueyaxy  uonanpoad  L0-900%
J09,{-0.00Y W SITURYDXT 29 UONINPOL]  90-S00T

SISYH NOLLDNJO¥d

ADVIIVA INANSSASSY SUVAA SNOIATI NO ISV ‘AALVINILS T

8007-L00T UVHA TVISIA

NOILLVINDTVD LNANSSASSY
HHLSVINIILVYM NISVE ONIHD



92

Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks =ad
Fiscal Year 2008/2009

Chino Basin Watermaster =D AT
DRA

[ =z =]

f

6906 — Optimum Basin Management Program: General Engineering

Tasks
. Pool, Advisory, Watermaster Meetings
. Other General Meetings as Requested
- Evaluation of Transfers, Assessment of Supplemental VWater Recharge
. Miscellaneous Data Requests
. Miscellaneous CEO Requests
. OBMP Strategic Planning Process
. State of the Basin Report. This includes a scoping meeting with the special referee, preparing the
following drafts: administrative, draft, and final.
Annual Engineering Updates
«  Quantification of New Yield, Condition Subsequent Number 7. This includes the following subtasks:
»  Develop Definitions, Assumptions and Criteria
«  Storm Water Quantification
«  Calculate New Yield from Santa Ana River Due to Past Desalter Replenishment Practices and
Reoperation through June 30, 2008
- Revise Reoperation Schedule
. Prepare Reports
. Prepare the Balance of Recharge and Discharge Report. This includes the following subtasks:
+  Run 20-Year Groundwater Flow Simulation Based on Calibration Above and DYYP Expansion Data
»  Review Transfers Among the Parties (work done by Watermaster Staff with review by WEI,
Watermaster staff time not included)
+  Prepare Reports (work done by Watermaster Staff with review by WEI, Watermaster staff time not
included).

Milestones
. Pool, Advisory, Watermaster Meetings
. Other General Meetings as Requested
. Evaluation of Transfers, Assessment of Supplemental Water Recharge
. Miscellaneous Data Requests
. Miscellaneous CEO Requests
. OBMP Strategic Planning Process
. State of the Basin Report
« Annual Engineering Updates
. Prepare the Balance of Recharge and Discharge Report

7101 - PEl: Groundwater Production Monitoring Program

Ta_sks

Purpose: [Basin Operation] Obtain groundwater production data for private wells. This task is performed jointly
by Watermaster and WEI staff.

«  Quarterly Meter Reads. This task comprises obtaining quarterly meter reads from about 325
private wells.

Milestones
«  Quarterly Meter Reads

7103 - PEI: Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program

Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain groundwater quality information in and adjacent to Chino Basin.
These data are required for the triennial ambient water quality update mandated by the Basin Plan and for the




Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2008/2009
Budget and Description of Engineering Taslks

'L.__ } ::-‘ 3 e

i : A' ‘.'7‘" ol ]
LSS AL |

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program — a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan. The data are also
used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and estimating influent water quality to desalter wells.

Obtain Groundwater Quality Data Routinely from about 200 Wells from All Appropriators and

Cooperators in and Adjacent to Chino Basin. This represents about 20,000 records in

Watermaster's database. Subtasks include:

«  phone calls and meetings with water quality staff

«  uploading hardcopy, spreadsheet, and laboratory electronic data deliverables to Watermaster's
database.

Collect and Analyze Groundwater Quality Samples from About 60 Private Wells. Subtasks

include:

- annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells

+  scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory

«  performing the field work

»  uploading field and laboratory data to VWatermaster's database.

+  The field work follows the standard operating procedures (SOPs) and the Quality Assurance Project
Plan (QAPP) defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan.

Characterize Groundwater Quality Conditions and Trends. Subtasks include:

- create time-history plots of key water quality constituents, e.g., TDS and nitrate-nitrogen.

«  Create maps showing the spatial distribution of water quality constituents,

Milestones
Obtain Groundwater Quality Data Routinely from All Appropriators and Cooperators in and
Adijacent to Chino Basin
Collect and Analyze Groundwater Quality Samples from About 60 Private Wells
Characterize Groundwater Quality Conditions and Trends

7104 - PEl: Groundwater Level Monitoring Program

_ Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain groundwater level information in and adjacent to Chino Basin.
These data are required for the triennial ambient water quality update mandated by the Basin Plan and for the
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program — a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan. The data are also
used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and for the Chino Basin Groundwater Model.

Obtain Groundwater Level Data Routinely about 200 Wells from All Appropriators and

Cooperators in and Adjacent to Chino Basin. This represents about 3800 records in

Watermaster's database. Subtasks include:

«  phone calls and meetings with staff and uploading hardcopy, spreadsheet and electronic data to
Woatermaster's database.

Collect and Analyze Groundwater Level Measurements from About 600 Wells. Subtasks

include:

«  annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells

. scheduling the field work

. performing the field work; and uploading manual water level measurements to Watermaster's
database

« download, QC, and upload of transducer data
. The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan.

Page 2 of 7



Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2008/2009
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks |}/

[ o=
M H = i
e A Y am VI

1
Hi

. Characterize Groundwater Level Conditions and Trends. Subtasks include:
»  create time-history plots of groundwater elevations
«  create maps showing groundwater elevation contours

Milestones
. Obtain Groundwater Level Data Routinely from All Appropriators and Cooperators in and
Adjacent to Chino Basin
. Collect and Analyze Groundwater Level Measurements from About 600 Wells
«  Characterize Groundwater Level Conditions and Trends

7107 - PE|: Ground Level Monitoring Program

Tasks

Purposes: 1) To verify the protective nature of the current MZ-1 Plan with regard to permanent land
subsidence and ground fissuring in the Managed Area.

2) To develop a pumping and recharge plan to minimize the risk of future land subsidence and
ground fissuring across all of MZ-1.

. Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Network. Subtasks include:
«  Well recon and installation of 10 transducers in central and southeastern MZ-1
«  Equipment maintenance at the Ayala Park Extensometer and across entire monitoring network
«  Perform test of low-cost extensometer at Ayala Park that could be applied in the future to other
areas of MZ| or other management zones
. Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing. Subtasks include:
« Collection and organization of groundwater-level and groundwater-production data from wells in
MZ| monitoring netwark
. Conduct one controlled pumping test in the Managed Area
«  Assess feasibility and develop scope for pumping test east of Riley Barrier
»  Evaluate feasibility of ASR at Well CH-1B
. Ground Level Surveys. Subtasks include:
«  Conduct Fall 2008 ground-level survey and EDMs (horizontal monitoring) across existing network
«  Conduct Spring 2009 survey (EDMs only)
- Replace destroyed benchmarks
. Ground Level Surveys - Outside Pro
. InSAR — multiple interferograms across entire Chino Basin for 2008-09
« InSAR - Outside Pro
. Conduct ASR Pilot Test at CH-1B (contingent task)
. Expand ground-level survey network across central MZ| (contingent task)
«  Water Supply Planning (contingent task)

_ B Milestones

. Update of MZ| database with aquifer system data and ground-level data. Data will be used to
(1) assess the protective nature of the current MZI| Plan and (2) support the development of
future pumping and recharge plan(s) in MZ| to minimize the risk of future land subsidence and
ground fissuring across all of MZ-1

. Evaluation of the possibility of using aquifer injection as a tool to manage water levels and
subsidence within the Managed Area

. Evaluation of proposed pumping plans of the parties that pump from the Managed Area

Page 3 of 7




Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2008/2009
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

™ A =

A
Pl W e ]

7108 - PEI: Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program

T_asks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain surface water discharge and water quality data from the Santa
Ana River and its tributaries and groundwater quality and level information in and adjacent to Chino Basin. These
data are required by the Basin Plan (the surface water stations and frequencies are specified in Table 5-8a) and
for the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program — a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan. The data are
also used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and for the Chino Basin Groundwater Model.

.

Measure Discharge at Specified Surface Water Stations in the Santa Ana River and Tributaries.
Discharge measurements are made at |4 stations every other week (364 discharge
measurements). Subtasks include:

scheduling the field work
«  performing the field work

QA/QC'ing the discharge calculations

uploading the discharge data to Watermaster's database.

The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan.
Collect Grab Surface Water Quality Samples at Specified Surface Water Stations in the Santa
Ana River and Tributaries. Samples are collected at 14 stations every other week. Samples are
also collected from three POTWs. Data from IEUA's POTW discharges are obtained from
IEUA. Subtasks include:

scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory

performing the field work

uploading field and laboratory data to Watermaster's database.
Monitor HCMP, NAWQA, and SARWC Wells, The 2 NAWQA and 2 SARWC wells are
sampled monthly. The 2] HCMP wells are sampled quarterly (132 total samples) Subtasks
include:

scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory

performing the field work

uploading field and laboratory data to Watermaster's database.
Interpretation of HCMP Data and Data Analyses/Comparison with Metrics. All data generated in
the HCMP, as well as the GWQMP and the GWLMP will be analyzed and used to demonstrate
the degree of hydraulic control obtained by basin re-operation and desalter production.
2008 Aerial Photograph. Watermaster will purchase a compressed, digital 2008 Aerial
Photograph of the Chino Basin Area in support of the HCMP.
HCMP Monitoring Well Master Plan and Grant Applications. Watermaster and IEUA will
develop a master plan of new monitoring wells that will be required to demonstrate hydraulic
control in Chino Basin as part of the Maximum Benefit requirement. Approximately two nests
of wells are proposed per year. The agencies will endeavor to seek grant funding whenever
possible.
Reports—Compose four quarterly data reports and one annual HCMP report (draft and final).
Meetings

Milestones
Measure Discharge at Specified Stations in the Santa Ana River and Tributaries as Mandated by
the Basin Plan
Collect Grab Surface Water Quality Samples at Specified Stations in the Santa Ana River and

Page 4 of 7

99



Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2008/2009
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks . e e

T o o= o =

Tributaries as Mandated by the Basin Plan

HCMP Monitoring Well Master Plan and Grant Applications

Monitor HCMP, NAWQA, and SARWC Wells

2008 Aerial Photograph of the Chino Basin Area in support of the HCMP
Reports

Meetings

7202 = PE2: Recharge Master Plan (Conducted over a Two-Year Period)
(FY 08/09 and FY 09/10)

Tasks

Purpose: December 21, 2007 Court Order, Condition Subsequent No. 5: “By July |, 2008, Watermaster shall
submit to the Court a detail outline of the scope and content of its first Recharge Master Plan Update, and shall
report its progress by January [, 2009 and fuly |, 2009. December 21, 2007 Court Order, Condition
Subsequent No. 8: “By July I, 2010, Watermaster shall submit to the Court for approval an updated Recharge
Master Plan. The updated Recharge Master Plan shall include all the elements listed in the Special Referee’s
Final Report and Recommendations.

Finalize Work Plan
Kickoff Meeting with Recharge Partners
Finalize Replenishment and Recharge Goals, and Describe Impediments to Goals
Estimate Baseline (2008) and Future Stormwater Recharge
Develop Design Criteria for Spreading Basins and ASR Wells
Develop Unit Cost and Financial Information
Identify Potential Spreading, ASR and Other Related Facility Sites
Develop Environmental and other Site Constraints
Describe Recharge Operations at Each Site
Develop Reconnaissance-Level Designs and Operating Plans
Develop Cost Opinions
Develop Alternative Recharge Project Mixes
.« Integrate Operational Plans and Describe Performance and Level of Robustness
Describe Implementation Barriers, Process and Schedule
Prepare Final Cost Opinions
Prepare Draft Recharge Master Plan Report
Present Draft Report in Watermaster Process, Boards of CBWCD, IEUA, TVMWD and
WMWD, & County
Conduct CEQA
. Finalize Recharge Master Plan Report
Adopt Recharge Master Plan

Milestones
Finalize Work Plan o
Prepare Task | Design Criteria Memorandum
Prepare Task 2 Spreading Basin Memorandum
Prepare Task 3 ASR Well Memorandum
Prepare Cost Opinions
Conduct Two Workshops to Present Concepts and to Respond te Questions

Page 5 of 7




Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2008/2009
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

Prepare Draft Recharge Master Plan Report

Present Draft Report in Watermaster Process, Boards of CBWCD, |EUA, TYMWD and
WMWD, & County

Conduct CEQA

Court Approval

Finalize Recharge Master Plan Report

Adopt Recharge Master Plan

7303 — PE3/5: Water Supply Plan for Desalter

Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefi t] Plan, site, drill, and construct wells for the Chino Creek Desalter Well
Field. This well field is required for hydraulic control in the southwest portion of Chino Basin — hydraulic control is
a necessary condition for maximum benefit in the Basin Plan,

Chino Creek Desalter Well Field. Subtasks include:
Coordination with CDA, other agencies, and consultant for desalter well field development.
Conceptual Siting.
Test Well Siting.
Review of lithoclogic geophysical logs and assist in well design.

o _ Milestones
«  Chino Creek Desalter Well Field

7402 ~ PE4: Management Zone Strategies

Tasks

Purposes: 1) To verify the protective nature of the current MZ-1 Plan with regard to permanent land
subsidence and ground fissuring in the Managed Area.

2) To develop a pumping and recharge plan to minimize the risk of future land subsidence and
ground fissuring across all of MZ-1.

3) To assess groundwater quality conditions in Management Zone 3. MZ-3 monitoring program has
been on-going for three years. The monitoring program will be completed this fiscal year with the
completion of the final report.

PE4/MZ-1: Task 6. Data Analyses and Reports. Subtasks include:
Analysis of production, piezometric, extensometer, ground-level survey, horizontal strain, InSAR, and
seismic data
Preparation of MZ| Annual Report
Update of MZI Plan
Ground-surface monitoring characterization and scoping study
PE4/MZ-I Task 7. Meetings
PE4/MZ-3: Task |. Project Administration and Public Outreach. Subtasks include:
preparation of Quarterly Reports to DWR

Page 6 of 7

a9



98

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2008/2009
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks Y A e

L M Sbeadh i

S =

administering the grant
. coordinating with [EUA
PE4/MZ-3: Task 7. Technical Memorandum. The report will include four quarters of monitoring
data (collected in FY 2007/08) and is due December 31, 2008.

_ - Milestones
PE4/MZ-1: MZI| Annual Report, Update of MZI Plan, Ground-Surface Monitoring
Characterization and Scoping Study, Grant application(s) for future MZ| efforts
PE4/MZ-1: Scope for FY 2009-10 efforts in MZI
PE4/MZ-3: Task |. Project Administration and Public Outreach
PE4/MZ-3: Task 7. Technical Memorandum

7502 - PE6/7: Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management

Purpose:

These tasks address special water quality issues that impact Chino Basin.

Water Quality Committee Meetings. This task assumes four, quarterly meetings with the WQC.
As Needed Investigations (e.g., perchlorate isotopes). This task is for special water quality
studies, for example, a perchlorate isotope source study of Hole Lake, and/or a study of low
detection limit perchlorate in the Santa Ana River and potential impacts to Chino Basin due to
increased desalter and JCSD pumping.
Ontario International Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks include:

coordination and negotiation with OlA PRPs

oversight of monitoring well drilling, construction, and testing
Chino Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks include:

coordination and negotiation with Chino Airport PRP.

_ W, Milestones
Water Quality Committee Meetings
As Needed Investigations (e.g., perchlorate isotopes)
Ontario International Airport VOC Plume
Chino Airport VOC Plume

7602 — PE8/9: Storage Management & Conjunctive Use

_ Tasks
General Consulting a
SDCWA and CLWA Program
Metropolitan

iy Milestones
General Consuiting
SDCWA and CLWA Program
Metropolitan

Page 7 of 7




